
August 8, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted August 4, 2023 
Page 1 of 4 

 BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ 
MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE       August 8, 2023    
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.          Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82398063071?pwd=SWNLM2g1MUJ6Q1kwSGMyaEl1VXhUQT09 

Passcode: 512861 
OR 

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 
1-669-900-6833

Webinar ID: 823 9806 3071 
Passcode: 512861 

--- NOTE ---- 
Director Dicht will attend via teleconference 

From the location identified as 
16 N. Martindale Ave., Ventnor City, New Jersey, 08406 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items 
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any 
item on the agenda during discussion of that item. When giving your public comment, please 
have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state 
your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three-minutes 
to provide their public comment. 

Page 1 of 126

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82398063071?pwd=SWNLM2g1MUJ6Q1kwSGMyaEl1VXhUQT09


August 8, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted August 4, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

1. Request by Owner of Parcel No. 0630-051-36 to Relocate Water Meter Service within 
the Utility Easement so as not to be Obstructed by a Fence the Owner Recently Installed 
Which Now Blocks the Meter (Continued from April 11, 2023)  
 

 That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. The request from Owner of Parcel No. 0630-051-36 to allow new fence installed 
within the utility easement to remain and to relocate, at customer cost, the entire 
meter service facility outside the newly installed fence. 

 
2. Resolution No. 23R-15 Application by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View 

Water Agency Requesting the Local Agency Formation Commission to Initiate 
Proceedings for the Annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-29 to the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency   
  
The Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 
1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-15 A Resolution of application by the Board of Directors of 

the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency requesting the Local Agency Formation 
Commission to initiate proceedings for the annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 
0631-071-29 to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency. 

 
3. Workshop Presentation - Secured Lien Processes for Delinquent Water Accounts 

and All Tax Apportionment Processes 
No Action – Information and Discussion Purposes Only 

 
4. Authorize Issuance of Purchase Order to Zenner USA, Inc. to Procure Water Meters for 

the “Meter Replacement Program” at a Cost of $84,380.94    
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 
1. Authorize issuance of Purchase Order to Zenner USA, Inc. for purchase of water 

meters for the “Meter Replacement Program” in the amount of $84,381.  
 

5. Resolution No. 23R-16 Establishing the Agency’s Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 
2023/24 at $232,523 

  
The Board considers taking the following action(s): 

 
1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-16 Establishing the Agency’s Appropriation Limit for Fiscal 

Year 2023/24 at $232,523. 
 

Page 2 of 126



August 8, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted August 4, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

6. Consent Items - The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial 
and will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the 
Public or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further 
action. 

 
a. Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes, July 11, 2023 
b. Financial Statements  

1. Balance Sheet –  June 2023 (unaudited) 
2. Budget Status  – June 2023 (unaudited) 

c. Receive and File Disbursements for July 2023 
d. BDV Production Reports for July 2023 
e. Goat Mountain Production Reports for July 2023 
f. Service Order Report for June 2023 
g. Approve Directors attendance at Mojave Water Agency “Mini-Tour” October 11, 

2023 including travel and per diem. 
h. Receive and File Finance (FPREP) Standing Committee Special Meeting Minutes for 

April 18, 2023 
i. Receive and File Finance (FPREP) Standing Committee Special Meeting Minutes for 

May 17, 2023 
 

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented. 

 
7. Matters Removed from Consent Items 

 
8. Public Comment Period  

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items 
not appearing on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your 
information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state your 
name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three minutes 
to provide their public comment.  State Law prohibits the Board of Directors from 
discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda. 
 

9. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
1. General Manager Report 
2. Director Reports 

 
10. Adjournment 

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this 
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 
S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date 
and time above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this 
agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time 

Page 3 of 126



August 8, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted August 4, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 

above. As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been 
prepared or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies 
of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session 
agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency 
Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours, 8:00 
A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such writings are distributed to members of 
the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the 
entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency. 
Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you 
are able to express yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any 
person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary 
aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary 
at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours. 
 
Calendar Reminder - Upcoming Director Meetings 
 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  Second and Fourth 
Thursday every month (regular schedule) 

• Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting – Quarterly – March, June, 
September and December (check MWA website for location) 

• ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting – third Monday (regular schedule) 
• Homestead Valley Community Council Meeting - Third Monday (regular schedule 

location rotates to various Community Centers) 
• Landers Association Monthly Meeting – Third Saturday (regular schedule) 

 

Page 4 of 126

http://www.bdvwa.org/


BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  August 8, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  N/A 

Budgeted Amount: N/A 
 Cost: Administrative costs incurred 
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Consulted 
 
          CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Request by Owner of Parcel No. 0630-051-36 to Relocate Water Meter Service within the 

Utility Easement so as not to be Obstructed by a Fence the Owner Recently Installed 
Which Now Blocks the Meter (Continued from April 11, 2023)  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY        
 
This item has been continued from the April 11, 2023 meeting at the request of the Board of Directors.   
 
The issue before the Board is whether or not to grant a “variance” from Ordinance No. 21O-02 Agency 
Rules and Regulations, Article 1.7 and Article 3.30, which provides specific guidance on Agency access to 
Agency facilities. 
 
This staff report summarizes the background and actions taken to date. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board consider the merits of the following: 
 

1. The request from Owner of Parcel No. 0630-051-36 to allow new fence installed within the 
utility easement to remain and to relocate, at customer cost, the entire meter service facility 
outside the newly installed fence. 

 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
The water meter originally installed circa 1980 was placed near the back of the easement (aka “back of 
sidewalk").  Staff contends that markings were seen during a February 2, 2022 site visit and a phone call 
was made to the customer to inform him the customer valve required replacement.  While not 
documented on the service order, staff contends that the customer was told not to erect a fence in such 
a manner as to enclose the water meter.  Mr. Britton denies being so verbally informed.  Nonetheless a 
fence was ultimately erected in such a manner as to block access to the water meter and service line. 
 
In December 2022, Mr. Britton, owner of parcel no. 0630-051-36 was formally notified that a fence had 
been erected such that the water meter was now behind the fence.  First notice attached. 
 

Page 5 of 126



In January 2023, Mr. Britton received a second notice demanding the fence be moved out of the 
easement to allow access to the water meter.  Second notice attached. 
 
In between the two formal letters requesting the fence be relocated, staff sent an email correspondence 
dated January 4, 2023 noting that staff had been requested to visit the site to approve the markings 
indicating where the fence would be relocated.  Email “text” attached without noted attachments. 
 
Staff understood the fence would be moved following the January 4, 2023 email.  Since the fence was 
not relocated by the date requested in the “first notice”, a “second notice” of demand was sent on 
January 18, 2023. 
 
On February 6, 2023, Mr. Britton came into the Agency office and requested to address the Board of 
Directors, essentially requesting a “variance” from the standard Rules and Regulations for Water Service.  
At that point, staff acknowledged the request and set aside the demand for relocation.  While it was later 
deemed the customer was in fact requesting a variance, staff did not demand Mr. Britton complete the 
Variance Request form and pay the variance request fee of $100.  Staff did request Mr. Britton put his 
request in writing, which became the basis for the April 11, 2023 Agenda item. 
 
On April 11, 2023, following the presentation by Mr. Britton and some dialogue between the Board of 
Directors and Mr. Britton, a motion was made to continue the item to a future date.  The minutes of the 
April 11, 2023 meeting are attached.  The mutually agreed on date for readdressing this request was 
August 8, 2023. 
 
In this report, staff has attached the Official Plan of the Survey of the said Land, on file in the Bureau of 
Land Management.  This document establishes the 33-foot right-of-way for roadway and public utilities 
purposes.  The document number is referenced on the land survey Mr. Britton provided with his request. 
 
Also attached is the Powerpoint presentation that will be presented at the meeting. 
 
Staff is requesting the Board of Directors deny the request for a variance from the Rules and Regulations 
for water service for several reasons, including but not limited to the following: 
 

1. Agency policy is to maintain clear easements for access to water meters and water service 
lines and other appurtenances related to the water distribution system (ie. fire hydrants, 
valves, pressure reducing stations, etc.) in order to execute operations and maintenance 
activities in the most efficient manner possible; and 
 

2. Agency policy is for staff to not enter onto personal property; and 
 

3. Should the variance be approved, the Agency would be responsible, at its future cost, to 
relocate the meter and service line out of the easement should another utility find it 
necessary to utilize the easement (ie. road widening); and 
 

4. Granting a variance would set a precedent for future requests.   
 
  

Page 6 of 126



PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
04/11/2023 Motion No. 23-011 Continue agenda item, request by Owner of Parcel No. 0630-051-36 to 
Relocate Water Meter Service within the Utility Easement so as not to be Obstructed by a Fence the 
Owner Recently Installed Which Now Blocks the Meter, to a future date. 
3//2021 Motion No. 21-020 Adopt Ordinance No. 21O-02 Agency Rules and Regulations for Water 
Service to include language defining Customer Class for billing purposes. 
 
  

Page 7 of 126



Excerpts from Ordinance 21O-02 
 

 
 

 

Page 8 of 126



Page 9 of 126



Page 10 of 126



file:///dcserver/...%20Regular%20BOD%20Meeting/1.3%20RE%20BighornDVWA%20Meter%20behind%20fence%20jan%204%202023.txt[8/4/2023 9:32:44 AM]

From:   Administration
Sent:   Wednesday, January 4, 2023 4:37 PM
To:     STEVEN BRITTON
Cc:     Customer Support Team; Steve Britton
Subject:        RE: BighornDVWA:: Meter behind fence

Good Afternoon Mr. Britton, 

It is my understanding that the fencing contractor has placed markers in the field indicating where the 
fence would be relocated around the meter box to meet the minimum standard shown in our 
drawing.  David then visited the site and obtained photos of where the fence will be relocated.

This email is to inform you that we concur with moving the fence to align with the markings.

Sincerely, Marina

From: STEVEN BRITTON <stevenbritton3@aol.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 2, 2023 7:07 AM 
To: Administration <administration@bdvwa.org> 
Cc: Customer Support Team <info@bdvwa.org>; Steve Britton <sbritt1805@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: BighornDVWA:: Meter behind fence

Hi Marina, 

Thank you, received. What is the timeline provided?

Sincerely,

Steve
Mobile: 1-760-821-5183

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2022, at 10:48 AM, Administration <administration@bdvwa.org> 
wrote:

Mr. Britton, 

Per our conversation I am sending several documents which establish the Agency’s right 
to leave the water meter exactly where it was installed in 1982 just as the water system 
was being installed.  At this time, the meter is obvious/conspicuous so it is unfortunate 
that prior to installing the fence the water company wasn’t called for consultation 
regarding a perceived conflict between the property boundary, setback and meter 
location.  The contractor, as you state, being a water operator, should have told you the 
consequences and advised you call us first.  

I see that you signed application with us for water service in 2016.  That contract with 
the Agency states as follows:

I have attached the current Rules and Regulations and direct you to Article 3.30 on 

Text Print of an Outlook Email 
between Agency and Mr. Britton
January 4, 2023

Page 11 of 126



file:///dcserver/...%20Regular%20BOD%20Meeting/1.3%20RE%20BighornDVWA%20Meter%20behind%20fence%20jan%204%202023.txt[8/4/2023 9:32:44 AM]

Agency’s Right of Access.

Please note that we have provided a timeline for the fence to be relocated and I’ve 
provided a drawing indicating the Agency’s(minimum) requirements which allow 
sufficient room around the meter for our continued maintenance.  

If you have any additional questions, please let me know but as per our conversation, it 
was stated that the land survey shows the meter box is approximately 22 or 25 feet 
north of the property boundary and therefore, it is within the utility easement and in a 
location where the Agency intended it to be placed to service the property.

Sincerely, 

Marina West, PG
General Manager

Page 12 of 126



Page 13 of 126



Page 14 of 126



Pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

M
r. 

Br
itt

on

Page 15 of 126



0630-051-36 Official Plat 
Referenced in Land Survey

Page 16 of 126



March 21, 2023 

Board of Directors 
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
622 S. Jemez Trail 
Yucca Valley, CA 02284-1440 
760-364-2315

Re: Fence at 58432 Ira Avenue, Landers CA 92285 (APN: 0630-051-36); Water Meter #1139697 

Dear Board of Directors and Marina, 

Marina, thank you for your recent feedback regarding my fence and water meter location at my home 
located at 58432 Ira Avenue, Landers, CA 92285. I appreciate your and your team’s instructions and 
information regarding how to contact you and the Board of Directors in a more formal way to petition 
BDVWA to consider certain resolutions to the current location of my fence and water meter. 

Board of Directors, thank you also for your time and consideration. 

I first came to Landers in 2015 and purchased the subject 5-acre property in 2016. Sharon Rose was my 
realtor. I fell in love with Landers and the area immediately and I am proud to be a local resident since 
then. I appreciated being a member of community and the local Moose Lodge, as well as a customer of 
BDVWA. I’m renting a home in Landers and will move into my Ira Avenue home once construction is 
complete later this year. 

By way of some background to the issue herein, after constructing an open, one-sided cyclone fence 
with two gates (the main driveway roller gate and the water meter and historic homesteader slab 
traditional gate) on the south side of my property fronting Ira Avenue, I was informed by Marina and 
team that I could not have my fence in front of my existing water meter location and that BDVWA is 
requesting that my fence must be relocated out of the public easement. I understand the request in 
terms of the Agency’s public easement but feel that the meter location, while perhaps legally placed, 
and the Agency’s request, appear to put me at disadvantage and unequal treatment relative to my 
neighbors. In response, I am requesting that the BDVWA’s request be resolved through other mutually 
acceptable solutions. 

With this in mind, please see a summary of 1) my water meter, fence and gate location, 2) my neighbors 
water meter locations in comparison to mine and 3) certain nearby neighbors with BDVWA water 
meters located behind their fences. 

1) Water Meter Distance from Ira Avenue vs My Water Meter Distance (see photos below)

Neighbors located at:
58535 Ira Avenue 5’

Written Request from Mr. Britton 
for Variance Included in April 11, 
2023 Agenda Packet

Page 17 of 126



58570 Ira Avenue 8’ 
58624 Ira Avenue 8’ 
Ira / Landers Ln  6’ (vacant SE corner lot) 

 Average  6.75’ 
 
 58432 Ira Avenue 25’ Subject Property (difference of 18’) 
 

Of note, the first two listed neighbors are family and are directly across the street from each 
other, so if Ira Avenue is 25’ wide at this location, the two meters are less than 40’ apart. 

 
2) Drawing of Subject Property Water Meter Location Relative to the Road, Property Line and 

Fence 
 
 ________________________________________________ 
 
    Ira Avenue 
 ________________________________________________ 
 5’ 
 ………………………………………………………………………………………….. Lot corner and lot line; total 12’ from 
road to fence 
 7’ 
 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  New one-sided cyclone fence and 
unlocked gate 
 
 13’ 
 
 Current Water Meter Location           25-27’ from road versus neighbor 
average of less than 7’ 
 
 

3) Nearby Neighbors With Water Meters Located Inside Their Property Fences (see photos below) 
 

1464 Landers Ln 
1341 Landers Ln 
1323 Landers Ln 
 

With the information presented above and supporting pictures below, I am asking the Board of 
Directors and BDVWA to please consider the following Option 1 and Option 2 remedies versus requiring 
me to move my fence: 
 

1) Option 1. Leave the fence and water meter as currently located, recognizing the water meter is 
accessible to the Agency. As shown above, the meter is accessible through a) an unlocked gate 
(which will remain unlocked) and b) an open, one-sided fence also providing easy access to the 

Page 18 of 126



Agency. Relocate at such time in the distant future if and when Ira Avenue is widened—Like all 
of us, I hope this never happens. 

2) Option 2. Move the water meter approximately 13’ south for it to be relocated between the
road and the front of my fence still with in my property line and 10’ from the road. This would
recognize that my meter, although perhaps legally placed in its present location, is also located
significantly further inside my property line than my neighbors’ nearby properties and that it
would still also be legally placed if moved in order to not have to relocate my fence. I also
understand that moving the water meter is not a complicated, difficult or expensive job.

3) Option 3. Move my fence per the Agency’s request. I am prepared to abide by the Board of
Directors’ decision, but this will be at some cost to me and I believe doesn’t treat me equally to
the way the Agency treats or turns an eye to other customer meter locations in the area.

Here are supporting pictures of my property and meter located 25’ from the road, four nearest neighbor 
meters averaging 6.75’ from the road and three nearby neighbors on Landers Ln with water meters 
located inside their property fences: 

Subject Property (58432 Ira Avenue): 
Fence is 12’ from the road 

Page 19 of 126



Page 20 of 126



 
 
Fence is inside my property line by 7’ 

Page 21 of 126



 
 
And, my property line is 5’ from the road 

Page 22 of 126



 
 
My water meter is located 25-27 feet from the road, 20’ inside my property line and 13’ inside my new 
fence. Neighbor meters are an average of 6.75’ from the road 

 
 

Page 23 of 126



 
 
My water meter is located behind an unlocked 14’ gate providing easy access 

 
 

Page 24 of 126



 
 

 
 
My fence is also open on both ends also providing unrestricted access to the meter by the Agency 

Page 25 of 126



 
 
 
The four closest neighbor meters are located an average of 6.75’ from the road versus my meter at 25-
27’ distance 
58535 Ira Avenue (5’) 

 
 

Page 26 of 126



 
 
58570 Ira Avenue (8’) 

 
 

Page 27 of 126



 
 

Page 28 of 126



 
 
58624 Ira Avenue (8’) 

Page 29 of 126



 
 

 
 

Page 30 of 126



 
 

Page 31 of 126



 
 
Ira / Landers Ln (6’) – vacant SE corner lot 

Page 32 of 126



 
 

 
 

Page 33 of 126



 
 

Page 34 of 126



 
 
Neighbors on Landers Ln with water meters located INSIDE their property fences: 
1464 Landers Ln. 

 
 
1341 Landers Ln. 

Page 35 of 126



 
 
1323 Landers Ln. 

 
 
 
Thank you for your review. I look forward to discussing with you and answering any questions you may 
have at an upcoming Board of Directors meeting. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Steven Britton 
58432 Ira Avenue 
Landers, CA 92285 

Page 36 of 126



Bi
gh

or
n-

De
se

rt
 V

ie
w

 W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
g

Va
ria

nc
e 

Re
qu

es
t f

ro
m

 A
PN

 0
63

0-
05

1-
36

Au
gu

st
 8

, 2
02

3

Powerpoint presentation for August 8, 2023Page 37 of 126



Ac
ce

pt
ed

 R
oa

d 
De

di
ca

tio
ns

Page 38 of 126



Page 39 of 126



Pa
te

nt
ed

 
Ea

se
m

en
t

Page 40 of 126



Li
nk

 to
 B

LM
 si

te
:  

ht
tp

s :
//

gl
or

ec
or

ds
.b

lm
.g

ov
/d

et
ai

ls/
pa

te
nt

/d
ef

au
lt.

as
px

?a
cc

es
sio

n=
12

26
20

0&
do

cC
la

ss
=S

ER
&

sid
=w

vq
a1

no
q.

2p
v#

pa
te

nt
De

ta
ils

Ta
bI

nd
ex

=0

Page 41 of 126

https://glorecords.blm.gov/details/patent/default.aspx?accession=1226200&docClass=SER&sid=wvqa1noq.2pv#patentDetailsTabIndex=0


Page 42 of 126



Page 43 of 126



Page 44 of 126



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  August 8, 2023 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted:  N/A 
Budgeted Amount: N/A 
Cost: Customer Funded 

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A 
CEQA Compliance: LAFCO Completes 

Subject: Resolution No. 23R-15 Application by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View 
Water Agency Requesting the Local Agency Formation Commission to Initiate 
Proceedings for the Annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-29 to the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

SUMMARY       

The owner of Assessor Parcel No. 0631-071-29 (located outside the Agency boundaries but within the 
Sphere of Influence) has asked the Agency to initiate annexation proceedings so that water can be 
provided to the parcel. 

Staff recommends the Board adopt the resolution so that the annexation package can be transmitted to 
LAFCO for processing. 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-15 A Resolution of application by the Board of Directors of the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency requesting the Local Agency Formation Commission to
initiate proceedings for the annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-29 to the
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 

Recently Assessor’s Parcel No. 0631-071-29 changed hands.  This parcel is on the south side of Napa 
Road between Alta Avenue on the west and Covelo Avenue on the east.  Fire hydrants are located along 
Napa Road on the Agency’s mainline however, the parcel in question is actually outside the Agency 
boundary but it is within the Agency’s Sphere of Influence. 

The buyer was informed that water service is not available outside the boundaries of the Agency and 
therefore annexation is required to gain access to water.  The buyer has thus engaged the Agency to 
annex the parcel and has placed a cash deposit on file for processing the request.  The applicant will be 
required to submit all LAFCO deposits and fees directly to LAFCO. 

Page 45 of 126



Staff has prepared the all the necessary documents and draft resolution required by, and in consultation 
with, the San Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).  Initiation of the annexation 
process requires the Board to adopt the resolution requesting LAFCO to initiate the proceedings.  
Thereafter, the application will be forwarded to LAFCO for processing.  Once the annexation process is 
completed the owner would then be allowed to make application and pay all fees associated with 
installation of a new water meter. 
 
Staff recommends the Board adopt the resolution so that the annexation package can be transmitted to 
LAFCO for processing. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
 
4/3/2012 Motion No. 12-026 Local Area Formation Commission Ad Hoc Committee Report and 
Resolution No. 12R-15 Supporting the Expansion of the BDVWA Sphere of Influence over "Area 2" and 
encouraging LAFCO to amend its Resolution No. 3155 for LAFCO No. 3148. 

Page 46 of 126



Page 1 of 4 
Resolution No. 15 
August 8, 2023 

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-15 
 

A RESOLUTION OF APPLICATION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

REQUESTING THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION 
 TO INITIATE PROCEEDINGS FOR THE  

ANNEXATION OF ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER 0631-071-29 
 TO THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

AS MORE SPECIFICALLY DESCRIBED BELOW 
RECITALS 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency desires to initiate 
proceedings pursuant to the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, 
commencing with Section 56000 of the California Government Code for the annexation of Assessor 
Parcel Number (APN) 0631-071-29 to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency for a total of 
approximately 10 acres; and, 
  

WHEREAS, a description of the area proposed to be annexed to Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and by this reference incorporated herein; and 
  

WHEREAS, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is a special district of the State of California 
operating under the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Law, water appendix 112; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed annexation is consistent with the sphere of influence assigned the 

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency; and 
 
WHEREAS, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency requests that the proposed annexation be subject 

to the standard terms and conditions imposed by the Local Agency Formation Commission; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the reason for the proposed annexation is to enable Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency to provide water service to APN 0631-071-29, which is located adjacent to the Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency Agency’s boundary but within its Sphere of Influence; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the property owner has requested that Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency initiate 
these proceedings and make an application for annexation to the Local Area Formation Commission on 
their behalf.   
 

WHEREAS, the Bighorn Desert View Water Agency desires that the proposed annexation be 
subject to the following terms and conditions including the following: 

 
1. Assignment of Assessor Parcel Map No. (“APN”) 0631-071-29 any allowable share of the 

1% General Ad Valorem property tax to Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency;  
 
 
 

Page 47 of 126



Page 2 of 4 
Resolution No. 15 
August 8, 2023 

2. That the other standard terms and conditions be imposed by the Local Agency
Formation Commission regarding annexation to Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BIGHORN-DESERT 
VIEW WATER AGENCY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. This Resolution of Application is hereby adopted and approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, and the Local Agency Formation Commission for 
San Bernardino County is hereby requested to undertake proceedings for the annexation of territory as 
described above, according to the terms and conditions stated above and in the manner provided by 
the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000. 

Section 2. The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency acknowledges and agrees to the Local Agency 
Formation Commission for San Bernardino County’s requirement for imposing legal indemnification as 
outlined in Policy 3 of Chapter 2 of the Accounting and Financial Section of its Policy and Procedure 
Manual.  

Section 3.  The General Manager of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency is hereby directed 
and authorized to execute, on behalf of the District, the justification for proposal and supplemental 
form for the annexation, which includes the preparation and certification of the Plan for Service and 
Fiscal Impact Analysis, complete copies of which are on file in the District office. 

Section 4. That the Secretary to the Board of Directors shall certify to the passage and adoption 
of this resolution and is hereby authorized and directed to file, or cause to be filed, a certified copy of 
this Resolution with the Executive Officer of the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino 
County. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency this 8th day of August 2023. 

By _________________________________ 
        John R. Burkhart, President of the Board 

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 

By______________________________ 
   Megan Close-Dees, Secretary 

Official Seal 

Page 48 of 126



SHEET 1 OF 1 

BEING THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 21, TOWNSHIP 2 NORTH, RANGE 6 EAST, SAN BERNARDINO BASE AND 
MERIDIAN, IN THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA ACCORDING 
TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT THEREOF, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER OF SAID SECTION 21; 

COURSE 1.  THENCE ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID SECTION 21, SOUTH 
89⁰34’00” EAST A DISTANCE OF 661.32 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 21; 

COURSE 2.   THENCE SOUTH 00°12’43” WEST A DISTANCE OF 662.02 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 21; 

COURSE 3.  THENCE NORTH 89°32’04” WEST A DISTANCE OF 661.57 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 21; 

COURSE 4.  THENCE NORTH 00°14’00” EAST A DISTANCE OF 661.65 FEET TO THE POINT 
OF BEGINNING. 

SAID ABOVE DESCRIBED AREA CONTAINS 10.05 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

AS DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT “B”, ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A 
PART HEREOF. 

THIS DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY 
ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION, 
BASED ON RECORD INFORMATION. 

FOR REVIEW 

PHILLIP K. FOMOTOR, P.L.S. 

DATE  ________________ 

LAFCO _______ 
ANNEXATION TO THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 

(APN 0631-071-29) 

Exhibit A (pg. 3 of 4)
Page 49 of 126



Exhibit A (Page 4 of 4)
Page 50 of 126



Page 51 of 126



Page 52 of 126



Page 53 of 126



Page 54 of 126



Page 55 of 126



Page 56 of 126



Page 57 of 126



Page 58 of 126



Page 59 of 126



Page 60 of 126



Page 61 of 126



Page 62 of 126



Page 63 of 126



Page 64 of 126



Board of Directors 

John Burkhart, President 

JoMarie McKenzie, Vice President 

Megan Close-Dees, Secretary 

Craig Dicht, Director 

David Chapman, Director 

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 

Marina D West, P.G., General Manager 
A Public Agency 

Agency Office 

622 S. Jemez Trail 

Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440 

760/364-2315 Phone 

760/364-3412 Fax 

www.bdvwa.org 

INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT BY PROPERTY OWNER IN FAVOR OF BIGHORN
DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY (AGENCY) IN CONNECTION WITH THE AGENCY'S SAN 
BERNARDINO LAFCO APPLICATION FOR ANNEXATION OF THE PROPERTY OWNER'S 
PROPERTY TO THE AGENCY'S SERVICE TERRITORY FOR WATER SERVICE 

In consideration for the LAFCO application filed by Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency's (Agency) 
for the benefit of the undersigned Property Owner in order for the Property Owner to connect to 
the Agency's water system for water service to the Property Owner's property located at 

APN: 0631-071-29 

A 10-Acre Vacant Lot on Napa Road at Covelo Avenue (Southwest Corner) 

The Property Owner agrees as follows: 

The Property Owner shall be responsible for all fees, costs and expenses (LAFCO Costs) incurred 
by the Agency in connection with the Agency's LAFCO application mentioned above which, if 
successful, should enable the Property Owner to apply for a water connection to and water service 
from the Agency. Such LAFCO Costs include any fees, costs and expenses charged by LAFCO 
and any attorneys' fees charged by LAFCO or incurred by the Agency in connection with the 
Agency's LAFCO application. Such costs and expenses are in addition to the regular payment by 
the Property Owner of the Agency's water rates, fees and charges for such water connection and 
water service. 

In addition, the Property Owner and the Agency agree that the Agency shall, to the extent 
permitted by law, be fully protected from any loss, injury, damage, claim, lawsuit, cost, expense, 
attorneys' fees, litigation costs, defense costs, court costs or any other costs arising out of or in 
any way related to the Agency's LAFCO application or any third party legal challenge to the 
Agency's LAFCO application. Accordingly, the provisions of this indemnity provision are intended 
by the parties to be interpreted and construed to provide the fullest protection possible to the 
Agency. 

Therefore, the Property Owner shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Agency (with legal 
counsel chosen by the Agency), its employees, agents and officials, from any liability, claims, 
suits, actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including actual 
attorneys' fees incurred by the Agency, court costs, interest, defense costs including expert 

LAFCO APPLICATION FOR ANNEXATION INDEMIFICATION AGREEMENT APN 0631-071-29 
Page 1 of 2 

Page 65 of 126



Page 66 of 126



 
 

San Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission 

PLAN OF SERVICE REPORT - ANNEXATION OF PARCEL NO. 0631-071-29  

July 2023 
Prepared on Behalf of Applicant/Property Owner: Ali Rezaie  

By 

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency   

Marina D. West, PG 

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 

622 Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 92284 

 

  

Page 67 of 126



SUMMARY: 

This Plan for Service was prepared in accordance with Government Code Section 56653 and is included 
as an attachment to the application for annexation of Assessor Parcel No. 0631-071-29 (10-acres located 
south of Napa Road between Alta Avenue and Covelo Avenue, Landers, CA).   

The annexation was requested by the property owner, A. Rezaie, MD.  Bighorn-Desert View Water 
Agency will serve as the applicant on behalf of the landowner. 

Mr. Rexaie recently purchased this vacant 10-acre parcel with the understanding that the parcel would 
require annexation from the Agency’s Sphere of Influence into its Service Territory in order to access 
water service from Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.   

The annexation is for one single parcel for one water meter which is the basis for this Plan for Service in 
meeting the minimum requirements for such under the LAFCO guidelines.  

A. Level and Range of Service to be Provided:  The property owner is seeking access to water service 
from Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.  To our knowledge, there would be no other entity that would 
be providing a “service” for which LAFCO would be required to approve (ie. sewer service). 

To that end, the level of service would be provision of water through a 1-inch and service line and water 
meter installed at the northern edge of the property connected to an existing 8-inch water main. 

B. Discuss When Service can be Feasibly Extended to the Parcel:  The parcel lies adjacent to an existing 
8-inch transmission mainline.  The only additional work needed is to install the 1-inch service line and 
meter.  Once the annexation proceedings are completed to bring the parcel into the service territory of 
the Agency, the water meter and service line can be installed within two weeks of that request. 

C. Identify any Improvements or Upgrades the Agency would Impose on the Territory:  None, no 
additional infrastructure is required to serve this parcel. 

D. Fiscal Impact Analysis:  The Agency has sufficient capacity to service this additional parcel.  The fiscal 
impact of adding one additional service connection would not be significant and is within the projected 
annual growth for the Agency.  The Agency’s 2021 Rate and Capacity Fee Study was designed to 
adequately fund the Agency’s operations going forward.  The Rate and Capacity Fee Study includes a 20-
year financial model which is used here as the fiscal impact analysis.   The Agency is scheduled to begin a 
new Rate and Capacity Fee Study in early 2025 in anticipation of a Prop. 218 Rate Hearing in late 2025. 

The 2020 Water Rate Study and Water Capacity Fee Study reports and associated appendixes were 
received and filed by the Board of Directors on February 9, 2021 and are submitted as an Appendix to 
this report. 

E. Annexing Parcel to Existing Improvement District: The project would become part of the Improvement 
District Goat Mountain.  A water system dissolved from the County of San Bernardino Special Districts 
Department and annexed to the Agency thru the formation of an improvement district (LAFCO Proposal 
No. 3181/Resolution No. 3197).   

F. Water Availability to Parcel:  Upon finalization of approvals by LAFCO to annex the territory (a single 
10-acre parcel) and payment of fees applicable to initiating water service, the Agency can install the 
needed improvements within approximately two weeks. 

Page 68 of 126



APPENDIXES 

1. Final Water Rate Study and Appendix A – Financial Plan and Reserve Summary, NBS
Government, February 2021 – Received and filed by the Board of Directors on February 9, 2021

2. Final Capacity Fee Study Report and Appendix with Exhibits 1 to 8, NBS Government, February
2021, Received and Filed by the Board of Directors on February 9, 2021.

3. Resolution No. 21R-08 Adjusting the Basic Service Charge and Water Consumption Charges by
Specific Customer Class, adopted April 13, 2021.

Page 69 of 126



Page 70 of 126



Item 3 Workshop Presentation - Secured Lien Processes for 
Delinquent Water Accounts and All Tax Apportionment 
Processes 
 
No Action – Information and Discussion Purposes Only 
 
No Staff Report 
 

Page 71 of 126



Page 72 of 126



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

 
Meeting Date:  August 8, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  Grant Funded 

Budgeted Amount: $298,063 Grant 
 Cost: $84,380.94 
From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A 
 
          CEQA Compliance: Cat. Ex. Filed 2/14/2023 
 
Subject: Authorize Issuance of Purchase Order to Zenner USA, Inc. to Procure Water Meters for 

the “Meter Replacement Program” at a Cost of $84,380.94  
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY        
 
The Agency has been awarded a Department of Water Resources (DWR) Disadvantaged Community 
Implementation grant (DACI) under the latest “drought round” of solicitations in the amount of 
$298,063.  This grant was awarded for the replacement of approximately 1,075 meters (1-inch and ¾-
inch) and associated installation materials.  Approximately 30% of the installations will include a 
customer side check valve and locking ball valve.  This project is known as the Meter Replacement 
Project.   
 
A total of three bids were received for procurement of the water meters.  The lowest responsive bidder 
was Zenner USA, Inc. at $84,381.  This bid includes the applicable tax and shipping. 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order to Zenner USA, Inc. for 
procurement of the water meters for this project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Authorize issuance of Purchase Order to Zenner USA, Inc. for purchase of water meters for 
the “Meter Replacement Program” in the amount of $84,381.   

 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
The Agency has been awarded a Department of Water Resources (DWR) Disadvantaged Community 
Implementation grant (DACI) under the latest “drought round” of solicitations in the amount of 
$298,063.  This grant was awarded for the replacement of approximately 1,075 meters (1-inch and ¾-
inch) installed circa 2008 and associated installation materials (valves, fittings, gaskets, etc.).  
Approximately 30% of the installations will include a customer side check valve and locking ball valve.  
This project is known as the Meter Replacement Program.   
 

Page 73 of 126



The Agency utilized the services of Provost & Pritchard Engineering Group to advance the design of this 
project.  The original plan was to draft specifications for a public works contract to utilize a contractor to 
acquire the materials and provide complete the installations.  As the project moved into the design 
phase, the cost of goods and services drastically increased the estimated cost of this project from the 
grant amount of approximately $300,000 to $1,000,000 with most of the cost imbedded in the 
contracted labor portion.  At that point, staff determined that the most cost effective way to bring this 
project to completion was to modify the project methodology from public works contracted labor to in-
house labor and to request a time extension.  The materials would still be procured through a 
competitive bidding process.  DWR approved this approach in May 2023.   
 
Staff performed a field inventory of the each locations identified for replacement and sorted by “meter 
only” and “meter plus additional parts”.  Provost & Pritchard prepared the specifications for 
procurement of the all materials.  Recognizing that not all parts suppliers distribute the desired meter 
manufactured by Zinner USA, Banning, CA the procurement package was separated into two parts: 
Water Meters only and Water Service Materials.   
 
A total of three bids were received for procurement of the water meters.  The lowest responsive bidder 
was Zenner USA, Inc. at $84,380.94.  The attached memorandum from Provost & Pritchard summarizes 
the procurement process and results. 
 
The Planning/Engineering Standing Committee has been and will continue to receive regular updates on 
the status of this project. 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the issuance of a Purchase Order to Zenner USA, Inc. for 
procurement of the water meters for this project. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
7/11/2023 Motion No. 23-024 authorize issuance of a Purchase Order to Ferguson Waterworks Inc. to 
procure water service materials for the “Meter Replacement Program” at a cost of $144,907.78 
($96,677.54 Meter Replacement Program reimbursement amount and $38,571 meter boxes not 
reimbursed).    
2/14/2023 Motion No. 23-008 Authorize Filing of Categorical Exemption in Accordance with the CA 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for the “Meter Replacement Project” Funded by the Department of 
Water Resources Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant Program – “Drought Round 2022”. 
9/13/2022 Motion No. 22-037 Authorize General Manager to enter into a Professional Services 
Agreement with Provost and Prichard for Engineering Services related to the Water Meter Replacement 
Program (DWR Grant). 
05/17/2022 Agency accepted fully executed Urban and Multibenefit Drought Relief Grant Program 
“pass-through” grant accepted by the Mojave Water Agency as its Integrated Regional Management 
Plan. 

Page 74 of 126



455 W. Fir Avenue

Clovis, CA 93611-0242

Tel:  (559) 449-2700

Fax:  (559) 449-2715

www.provostandpritchard.com

G:\Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency - 3932\393222002_BDVWA Meter Replacement\700 Bid Support\705 Award\Meter Material Summary\2023-0731 Bid Summary.docx

Engineering � Surveying � Planning � Environmental � GIS � Construction Services � Hydrogeology � Consulting

�  Clovis �   Bakersfield �  Visalia �  Modesto �  Los Banos �  Chico �  Sacramento

Memorandum
To: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Board

From: Liz Varner, PE and Jeane Hill, PE

Subject: Procurement Summary for Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency – Residential Water
Meter Replacement Project- Meter Material Package

Date: July 26, 2023

Meter Material Procurement Package:

The meter material procurement document proposals for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
(BDVWA) Residential Water Meter Replacement Project- Meter Material Packages were due on
Monday, July 24, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. via email, in person or mail to delivered to Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency at 622 Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 92284. Three packages were received;
we have reviewed the procurements and a summary of our review is provided below for
consideration by BDVWA.  A copy of the procurement package from the meter suppliers will be
provided to BDVWA under separate cover.

Review of Procurement Packages:
Procurement Packages were received from the following Meter Suppliers: Zenner USA, Inc.,
IFlow Energy Solutions, Inc, and RG Inc. The procurement packages have been reviewed to
determine if all required documents were included. The apparent low meter supplier, Zenner USA,
Inc. included all required procurement documents, and is therefore, considered the lowest
responsive meter supplier. It is recommended that the BDVWA review the procurements and
consider preparing a board resolution accepting Zenner, USA Inc. as the lowest responsive meter
supplier and executing the purchase agreement. Based on this procurement evaluation, we
consider Zenner USA, Inc. to be a responsible supplier and the procurement package is
responsive.

Evaluation of Procurements:
A summary of the procurements received is provided in the attached canvass of meter material
procurements (Exhibit A). The procurement schedule was reviewed and checked accordingly for
mathematical errors.  The total procurement amount provided by Zenner USA ,Inc. did not contain
any errors, the additive unit cost was the same as the base procurement amount.

If the BDVWA elects to award the purchase agreement with Zenner USA ,Inc., it is recommended
that the award be contingent upon receiving written approval from the State Department of Water
Resources prior to issuing a notice of award.

The procurement documents state that the project will be awarded to the lowest responsive meter
supplier based on the sum of the base procurement. The total base procurement amount
received from each meter supplier is listed in Table 1 below.

Page 75 of 126



To: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency July 26, 2023
Residential Water Meter Replacement Program

Meter Material Procurement Summary
Page 2 of 2

G:\Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency - 3932\393222002_BDVWA Meter Replacement\700 Bid Support\705 Award\Meter Material Summary\2023-0731 Bid Summary.docx

Table 1: Summary of Procurements for Meter and Water Service Material Packages

Suppliers Base Procurement
Amount

Grant Budget for Project $298,036.00

Meter Procurement:

Zenner USA, Inc. $84,380.94

iFlow Energy Solutions, Inc. $95,562.77

RG Inc. $94,231.03

Project Budget:

The grant amount awarded to BDVWA for the project totaled $298,036.00. The total cost of the
lowest responsive water service material procurement supplier (Zenner USA, Inc.) is
$84,380.94.

Procurement Recommendation:

Therefore, should the District choose to award a contract for the purchasing of the water service
materials for the Project, we recommend BDVWA accept Zenner USA Inc.’s procurement
proposal and award a purchase agreement to them for the Base Procurement in the amount
$84,380.94 to Zenner USA, Inc.

Attachment: Exhibit A, Canvas of Procurements

Page 76 of 126



B
ig

H
o

rn
 D

e
s

e
rt

 V
ie

w
 W

a
te

r 
A

g
e

n
c

y

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
W

a
te

r 
M

e
te

r 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e
n

t 
P

ro
je

c
t

M
e
te

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 
D

u
e
 D

a
te

7
/2

4
/2

0
2

3
P

ro
je

c
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r

J
M

H

P
re

v
a
ili

n
g
 W

a
g
e
s
 R

e
q
u
ir
e
d

Y
e

s
P

ro
je

c
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
r

E
L

V

R
G

 I
n

c
.

Z
e

n
n

e
r 

U
S

A
, 

In
c
.

iF
lo

w
 E

n
e
rg

y
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
.

It
e

m

N
o

.
It

e
m

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
Q

u
a

n
ti

ty
U

n
it

U
n

it
  

 P
ri

c
e

It
e

m
 T

o
ta

l
U

n
it

  
 P

ri
c

e
It

e
m

 T
o

ta
l

U
n

it
  

 P
ri

c
e

It
e

m
 T

o
ta

l

1
¾

-I
n

c
h

 Z
e

n
n

e
r 

M
u

lt
je

t 
M

e
te

r
6
0
5

E
A

$
8
0
.4

4
$
4
8
,6

6
6
.2

0
$
7
2
.0

5
$
4
3
,5

9
0
.2

5
$
8
1
.5

0
$
4
9
,3

0
7
.5

0

2
1

-I
n

c
h

 Z
e

n
n

e
r 

M
u

lt
je

t 
M

e
te

r
4
2
1

E
A

$
1
0
8
.2

3
$
4
5
,5

6
4
.8

3
$
9
6
.8

9
$
4
0
,7

9
0
.6

9
$
1
0
9
.8

7
$
4
6
,2

5
5
.2

7

T
o

ta
l

$
9
4
,2

3
1
.0

3
$
8
4
,3

8
0
.9

4
$
9
5
,5

6
2
.7

7

N
O

T
E

S
:

C
A

N
V

A
S

S
 O

F
 B

ID
S

Q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
g
u
a
ra

n
te

e
d
. 
 F

in
a
l 
p
a
ym

e
n
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

c
tu

a
l 
q
u
a
n
ti
ti
e
s
.

P
a
g
e
 1

G
:\

B
ig

h
o

rn
-D

e
s
e

rt
 V

ie
w

 W
a

te
r 

A
g

e
n

c
y
 -

 3
9

3
2

\3
9

3
2

2
2

0
0

2
_

B
D

V
W

A
 M

e
te

r 
R

e
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t\

7
0

0
 B

id
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
\7

0
5

 A
w

a
rd

\M
e

te
r 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
m

m
a

ry
\C

o
p

y
 o

f 
2

0
2

3
_

0
7

 -
 B

D
V

W
A

 M
e

te
r 

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

- 
B

id
 C

a
n

v
a

s
s
-

n
e

w
.x

ls
x

Page 77 of 126



Page 78 of 126



BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 
 

Meeting Date:  August 8, 2023 
 
To: Board of Directors      Budgeted:  $214,300 (Gen. Tax Rev.) 
        Budgeted Amount: $232,523 

 Cost: N/A 
  

From: Marina D. West     General Counsel Approval: N/A 
          CEQA Compliance: N/A 
 
Subject: Resolution No. 23R-16 Establishing the Agency’s Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 

2023/24 at $232,523 
___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUMMARY        
 
The Agency’s calculated Appropriation Limit is below the expected tax collection for next fiscal year.  This 
is the desired outcome of such calculation. 
 
What is the appropriations limit?  The appropriations limit calculated under Government Code 7902, 
often referred to as the Gann limit, was established by Proposition 4 in 1974.  Simply put, the purpose 
of the limit is to keep inflation adjusted per-person government spending under 1978–79 levels. 
 
Attached is the report establishing the Appropriation Limit calculation for Fiscal Year 2023/24.  The 
Appropriation Limit shall be adopted by resolution (attached) but prior to adoption Government Code 
Section 7910 requires that these calculations, made to determine the Agency’s Appropriation Limit, be 
made available to the public for at least 15 days prior to the date the Board considers adoption of the 
Resolution. 
 
The report showing the calculations was posted in the same locations as a Regular Board agenda on June 
29, 2023 (see attached Appropriation Limit Worksheet). 
 
The calculated Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 2023/24 is $232,523. 
 
The Fiscal Year 2023/24 budget projection for the total general property tax levy is $214,300, which does 
not exceed the reported Appropriation Limit. 
 
RECOMMENDATION TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 
 

1. Adopt Resolution No. 23R-16 Establishing the Agency’s Appropriation Limit for Fiscal Year 
2023/24 at $232,523. 

 

Page 79 of 126



 
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
 
In November of 1979, California voters approved Proposition 4, an initiative that added Article XIII B to 
the California Constitution. This constitutional amendment, known as the Gann Initiative, placed limits 
on the growth of expenditures for publicly funded programs.  Division 9 or Title 1, beginning with Section 
7900 of the Government Code, was then added to the law to specify the process for calculating state and 
local government appropriations limits and appropriation subject to limitation under Article XIII B of the 
California Constitution.  These constitutional and statutory sections explain and define the 
appropriations limit and the appropriations subject to limitation as they apply to state and local 
government, and require that each entity of government formally “adopt” its appropriation limit for a 
given fiscal year. 
 
The factors used to calculate the limit are the percentages for change in population and the per capita 
personal income.  The per capita personal income change is reported by the California Department of 
Finance each May (see attached DOF letter).  The change in population is calculated by Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency and is based on the number of active service connections, converted to population.   
 
The formula, as shown on the Resolution, used to calculate the appropriation limit is population growth 
times the per capita personal income times the prior year’s limit.  Based on this formula, Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency’s appropriation limit for FY 2023/24 is $232,523.  The limit is higher than last year 
due to the proportionate change in active meters, DOF reported information and number of new meters 
installed.   
 
The FY 2023/24 budgeted (estimated) revenue for the three “1% General Property Tax Levy” increments 
(Bighorn-Mountains “Imp. A” [GA02], Bighorn-Desert View [GA01], and Imp. Dist. Goat Mtn. [GA03]) is 
$214,300, which does not exceed the appropriation limit.  More information defining the tax rate areas 
is included as Appendix A to this staff report. 
 
When the calculated appropriations limit exceeds the expected tax receipts for the fiscal year then the 
Agency is in compliance with the Gann Limit and no further action is required.  Staff recommends the 
Board adopt the Resolution establishing the Appropriation Limit for fiscal year 2023/24 following the 
conclusion of the Public Hearing on the matter. 
 
PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
 
Required Annual Administrative/Budget Action 
 
 
  

Page 80 of 126



 
 

 
 

    
 

 
       

    
   

  
 

  
      

    
 

   
 

  
    

   
   

   
   

 
    

      
       

 
 

 
    

  
  

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

May 2023 

Dear Fiscal Officer: 

Subject: Price Factor and Population Information 

Appropriations Limit 
California Revenue and Taxation Code section 2227 requires the Department of Finance (Finance) 
to transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments. Each local 
jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2023, in 
conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations 
limit for fiscal year 2023-24. Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal 
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor 
to calculate the 2023-24 appropriations limit. Attachment B provides the city and unincorporated 
county population percentage change. Attachment C provides the population percentage 
change for counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change 
data excludes federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations. 

Population Percent Change for Special Districts 
Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. California Revenue and 
Taxation Code section 2228 provides additional information regarding the appropriations limit. 
Article XIII B, section 9(C) of the California Constitution exempts certain special districts from the 
appropriations limit calculation mandate. The code section and the California Constitution can 
be accessed at the following website: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml. 

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation 
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this requirement should be 
directed to their county, district legal counsel, or the law itself. No state agency reviews the local 
appropriations limits. 

Population Certification 
The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. California Revenue and 
Taxation Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population 
estimate that exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller’s Office. Finance 
will certify the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2023. 

Please Note:  The prior year’s city population estimates may be revised. The per capita personal 
income change is based on historical data. 

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at 
(916) 323-4086.

JOE SPEPHENSHAW 
Director 
By: 

Erika Li 
Chief Deputy Director 

Attachment 

Page 81 of 126

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml


 
 

      
    
  

  
    

 

  
  

 

    
   

    
   

   

   

  

     
    

  
    

   

May 2023 
Attachment A 

A. Price Factor: Article XIII B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living 
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The 
cost of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage 
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be 
used in setting the fiscal year 2023-24 appropriation limit is: 

Per Capita Personal Income 

Fiscal Year Percentage change 
(FY) over prior year 

2023-24 4.44 

B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in 
California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2023-24 
appropriation limit. 

2023-24: 

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = 4.44 percent 
Population Change = -0.35 percent 

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: 4.44 + 100  = 1.0444
 100 

Population converted to a ratio: -0.35 + 100  = 0.9965
 100 

Calculation of factor for FY 2023-24: 1.0444 x 0.9965 = 1.0407 

Page 82 of 126



APPENDIX A – TAX RATE AREAS DEFINED 
 
In 2012, the Local Area Formation Commission for San Bernardino County (LAFCO) completed a Service 
Review for the Homestead Valley Community.  This report defined the various “general tax increments” 
that are apportioned to Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency beginning on page 54. 
 
Tax Rate Areas  
 
The State Board of Equalization (BOE) identifies five different taxing categories for the Agency, outlined 
below with an illustrative map following: 
 
• Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency – this represents all of the 13 tax rate areas (TRAs) of the Agency.  

The Agency is assigned to receive a share of the one percent general levy from each parcel within its 
boundaries.  The County classifies this tax share as GA01.  The Agency does not receive a share of the 
one percent general levy from one TRA since it was annexed to the Agency post-Prop. 13 (there was 
no concurrent detachment from another agency so there was no tax transfer). The average share to 
the Agency from GA01 is 3.6% of the general levy. 
 

• Bighorn-Desert View, Imp. A – There are no records available as to the purpose of Improvement 
District A.  In FY 1977-78 (pre-Prop 13) Bighorn Mountains Water Agency levied a tax for 
Improvement District A.  This was converted as a separate share of the one percent ad valorem in FY 
1978-79 (post-Prop.13).  Therefore, the Agency receives two shares of the one percent general levy 
from those within this territory (comprising only one, although large, TRA).  The County classifies this 
second tax share as GA02.  The average share to the Agency from GA01 is 3.6% of the general levy, 
and the share to the Agency from GA02 is 10.3%. Roughly 31% of the assessed valuation of the 
Agency comes from this TRA.  Therefore, this second share of the general levy generates significant 
additional revenue for the Agency. 
 

Page 83 of 126



 
 
 

  

Page 84 of 126



 
• Tax Rate Area GA03 is the Improvement District Goat Mountain which was annexed in 2015 after the 

finalization of the Service Review by LAFCO.   This TRA is not defined in the 2012 LAFCO Resolution 
within the section title County Service Area 70 Zone W-1 (Goat Mountain) Service Review (pg. 85).  A 
map of the TRA is shown below. 

 

 

IDGM 
GA03 TA 
Area 

Page 85 of 126



Page 86 of 126



Page 1 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-16
August 8, 2023 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS HEREBY RESOLVES: 

1. That the Appropriations Limit of Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency for fiscal year July
1, 2023 – June 30, 2024 was calculated at $232,523; and

2. That the fiscal year 2023/24 budgeted revenue from property taxes is $214,300, which
does not exceed the calculated appropriation limit.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency this 8th day of August 2023. 

By _________________________________ 
       John Burkhart, President of the Board 

ATTEST: 

By______________________________ 
  Megan Close-Dees, Secretary 

Official Seal 

Page 87 of 126

RESOLUTION NO. 23R-16 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE  
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY  

ESTABLISHING THE APPROPRIATION LIMIT OF THE AGENCY 
AT $232,523 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2023 – JUNE 30, 2024 
PURSUANT TO ARTICLE XIIIB OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

WHEREAS, the California Constitution and Government Code Section 7900 et seq. 
requires the Board of Directors to annually calculate and establish, by resolution, the 
Agency’s appropriations limit for each fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, the calculations made to determine the appropriations limit was made 
available to the public on June 29, 2023 for at least 15 days prior to the date of this 
Resolution, in accordance with Government Code 7910. 



Previous year limit (corrected for population): $224,067.65

Appropriation factor: 1.03774

New limit: $232,523

Calculation
Price factor: 4.44

Population change: -0.64 %

Per capita converted to a ratio: (4.44+100) / 100 = 1.0444

Population converted to a ratio: (-0.64+100) / 100 = 0.9936

Calculation of factor for FY 2023/24: 1.0444 X 0.993619736 1.0377

Bighorn-Desert View WA 1% Gen. Levy Share (GA01) $86,400

Bighorn Imp "A" Area 1% General Levy Share (GA02) $86,300

ID Goat Mountain 1% General Levy Share (GA03) $41,600

$214,300

Posted  June 29, 2023

Fiscal Year 2023-24 Appropriation Limit
POSTED June 29, 2023

The Final Fiscal Year 2023/24 Budget includes projections of the General Tax 
Levy received from the San Bernardino County Auditor/Controller/Tax Collector 

as follows: 

2023/24 Tax Levy Budget (Tax Apportionment code WY08)

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Page 2 of 2 
Resolution No. 23R-16 
August 8, 2023 

Page 88 of 126



July 11, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Approved August 8, 2023 
Page 1 of 5 
 

  BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’  
MEETING MINUTES 

 
BOARD MEETING OFFICE                  July 11, 2023                       
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.                                                                                                Time – 6:00 P.M. 
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 
     

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84963144607?pwd=ckhOSDVsNWRKMC9jM2ZjUGw0NjB4QT09 

 
Passcode: 462983 

OR 
TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 

1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 849 6314 4607 

Passcode: 462983 

 
--- NOTE ---- 

Director Dicht will attend via teleconference 
From the location identified as 

16 N. Martindale Ave., Ventnor City, New Jersey, 08406 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
President Burkhart called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Led by Rosie Carrick 
 
ROLL CALL 
Directors present:  John R. Burkhart  

    JoMarie McKenzie 
    Megan Close-Dees 
    Craig Dicht – Participating from posted remote location 
    David Chapman 

 
Staff present:   Marina West 
    Rosa Carrick 
     
Public Present:  Following Roll Call, 1 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating 
via teleconference.  0 members of the public were present in the meeting room.   
 

 

Page 89 of 126

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84963144607?pwd=ckhOSDVsNWRKMC9jM2ZjUGw0NjB4QT09


July 11, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Approved August 8, 2023 
Page 2 of 5 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director Chapman made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Director Dicht 
seconded the motion.  Unanimously approved. 
 
Discussion and Action Items –  
 
1. Public Hearing:  Resolution No. 23R-XX Confirming Reports of Delinquent Accounts for 

Basic Service Charges, Water Consumption Charges, Delinquent Fees, Miscellaneous 
Fees and Processing Fees AND Authorizing Placement of Property Liens on the Secured 
Tax Rolls of San Bernardino County for Collection of Delinquencies within Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency 
GM West gave the staff report as outlined in the Agenda packet and a Powerpoint 
presentation.  GM West acknowledged and thanked Agency staff for their attention to 
billing details throughout the year.  She introduced Ms. Carrick, who is primarily 
responsible for the implementation of these processes annually with assistance from Ms. 
Heller.  The process begins each May and June the Agency summarizes the report of Bad 
Debt expenses owed for the prior year period and prepares for the submission of a 
collections report to the County of San Bernardino for inclusion in the secured tax rolls.  
Currently, the total amount to be forwarded to the County of San Bernardino for 
collections on the 2023 Tax Bill is $49,708.95 on seventy-seven accounts.  The owners of 
each delinquent account were sent final notices by regular first class mail on June 1, 2023 
to inform them of the pending property tax lien and the amount owed to the Agency to 
avoid the lien.  The Agency posed the required public notices in the Hi Desert Star on June 
28th and July 5th.  It was reported that the Agency has received no letters of protest prior 
to the public hearing.   
 
GM West answered questions of the Board. 
 

President Burkhart opened the Public Hearing at 6:17 pm. 
Public comments:  None 

President Burkhart closed the Public Hearing at 6:18 pm. 
 
There was no further discussion from the Board. 
 
Motion No. 23-022 
Director McKenzie made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 23R-13 - Confirming reports 
of delinquent accounts for Basic Service Charges, water charges, revenue bond 
surcharges, delinquent fees and processing fees AND authorizing the placement of 
property liens on the secured tax rolls of San Bernardino County for collection of 
delinquencies within Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency for Tax Year 2023.  Director 
Close-Dees seconded the motion. 
 
 

Page 90 of 126



July 11, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Approved August 8, 2023 
Page 3 of 5 
 

Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (McKenzie/Close-Dees) unanimously approved by roll call vote. 
 

2. Public Hearing:  Resolution No. 22R-XX Establishing Standby Assessments for 
Improvement District Goat Mountain for Fiscal Year 2022-23 (Tax Year 2022) to be 
$61,950 
GM West gave the staff report as presented in the Agenda Packet and a Powerpoint 
presentation.  The standby assessment applies only to those unmetered parcels with in 
the Improvement District Goat Mountain.  As meters are purchased in a given fiscal year 
they are then removed from the subsequent tax roll.  The assessments have been applied 
to unmetered parcels since the creation of the predecessor water system, CSA 70 W-1 
(Goat Mountain) by the County of San Bernardino.  The assessment per acre has never 
been adjusted.  It was reported that the Agency has received no letters of protest prior to 
the public hearing.    
 
GM West answered questions of the Board. 
 

President Burkhart opened the Public Hearing at 6:32 pm. 
Public comments:  None 

President Burkhart closed the Public Hearing at 6:33 pm. 
 
There was no further discussion from the Board. 
 

Motion No. 23-023 
Director Chapman made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 23R-14 – Establishing Stand-By 
and Availability Fees for Water Service within Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 
Improvement District Goat Mountain for (Tax Year 2023).  Director Close-Dees seconded 
the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/Close-Dees) unanimously approved. 
 

3. Authorize Issuance of Purchase Order to Ferguson Waterworks Inc. to Procure Water 
Service Materials for the “Meter Replacement Program” at a Cost of $144,907.78    

Page 91 of 126



July 11, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Approved August 8, 2023 
Page 4 of 5 
 

GM West gave the staff report as presented in the Agenda Packet and a Powerpoint 
presentation.  GM West further noted that the Agency expects that total costs will exceed 
the grant amount.  All costs over the approximate $300,000 grant will be expensed to 
BDVWA.  For instance, BDVWA intends to expense the value of the meter boxes.  Meter 
box replacement is desired by staff but the grant may not cover that line item as it is not a 
necessary upgrade under the meter replacement program.  The total cost of water service 
parts and meters to be covered by the grant is approximately $220,000.  The Agency staff 
will do the installations and will request reimbursement for labor up to the grant amount.  
Without the grant, the Agency would still need to be replacing these meters, with a new 
meter box, due to age.   
 
GM West answered questions of the Board.   
 
Motion No. 23-024 
Director Chapman made a motion to authorize issuance of a Purchase Order to Ferguson 
Waterworks Inc. to procure water service materials for the “Meter Replacement Program” 
at a cost of $144,907.78.   Director McKenzie seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/McKenzie) unanimously approved. 

 
4. Consent Items -  

a. Board of Directors’ Special Meeting Minutes, June 27, 2023 
b. Financial Statements  

1. Balance Sheet – May 2023 and June 2023 (FYE unaudited) 
2. Budget Status  – May 2023 and June 2023 (FYE unaudited) 
3. Quarterly Investment Report for period ending Q2/2023 

c. Receive and File Disbursements for June 2023 
d. BDV Production Reports for June 2023 
e. Goat Mountain Production Reports for June 2023 
f. Service Order Report for May 2023 
g. Posting of Appropriations Limit Calculation for Fiscal Year 2023-24 (Review prior to 

be agendized for consideration and adoption on August 8, 2023). 
h. Receive and File Planning/Engineering (PLEGs) Standing Committee Meeting Minutes 

for April 18, 2023 
 

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Item a-h): 
 

Page 92 of 126



July 11, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
Approved August 8, 2023 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Motion No. 23-025 
Director Dicht made a motion to accept the Consent Items a to h, as presented.  
Director Close-Dees seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/Close-Dees) unanimously approved. 
 

5. Matters Removed from Consent Items 
None. 
 

6. Public Comment Period  
None. 
 

7. Verbal Reports – Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings. 
1. General Manager Report – none. 
2. Director Reports – none. 

 
8. Adjournment 

President Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 7:01 pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Approved by: 
 
 

______________________________________ 
Megan Close-Dees, Secretary of the Board 

 
 
 
 
 
 
MSC1 – Motion made, seconded and carried   

 
Official Seal 

Page 93 of 126



Page 94 of 126



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User:

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

rsandoval

08/04/2023 -  8:30AM 

All

June Unaudited

2023

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 2,938,373.51 01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK

 750.00 01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND

 50,000.00 01-00-131350 - FIVE STAR BANK

 800.00 01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND

 2,989,923.51 Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

INVESTMENTS

 1,000,000.00 01-00-131251 - PACWEST CD (Maturity09.08.23)

 0.00 01-00-131252 - PACWEST CD (Maturity06.09.23)

 250,000.00 01-00-131253 - PACWEST CD (Maturity07.20.23)

 701,809.78 01-00-131255 - FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET

 242,232.17 01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST

 6,818.85 01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT

 0.00 01-00-133111 - OPEN

 0.00 01-00-133112 - OPEN

 2,200,860.80 Total INVESTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER

 276,473.45 01-00-137100 - A/R WATER

 147,859.07 01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE

 0.00 01-00-139542 - 2015-16 LIEN REC $43,270

 631.09 01-00-139543 - 2016-17 LIEN REC $45,364

 1,870.31 01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN REC $32,464

 3,146.60 01-00-139545 - 2018/19 LIEN REC $52,020

 5,672.10 01-00-139546 - 2019/20 LIEN REC $35,381

 17,705.19 01-00-139547 - 2020/21 LIEN REC $54,761

 47,685.58 01-00-139548 - 2021/22 LIEN REC $84,795

(1,500.00)01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H2O LIENS

 499,543.39 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

 0.00 01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR)

 8,781.47 01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

 2,771.40 01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353)

 2,452.40 01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,349)

 4,437.70 01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860)

 4,574.40 01-00-137116 - 2021 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,680)

 9,036.90 01-00-137117 - 2022 IDGM STBY A/R ($9,037)

 25,423.47 01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES

 1,798.00 01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS

 0.00 01-00-139605 - DUE FROM PROP 1 PLANNING GRANT

 0.00 01-00-139609 - DUE FROM AWAC

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (8/4/2023 -  8:30 AM)

Page 95 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131251
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131252
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131253
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-131255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-133112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139542
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139543
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137116
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-137117
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139605
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139609


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 15,184.69 01-00-139610 - DUE FROM GM WELL (Well 13)

 0.00 01-00-139611 - DUE FROM PROP 1/RND 2- HDWD

(5,000.00)01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY

(31,782.31)01-00-139902 - ALLOW. DEPOSITS UNPAID

 37,678.12 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER:

INVENTORY

 95,350.30 01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

 393,410.00 01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER

 566.27 01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING

 489,326.57 Total INVENTORY:

PREPAID EXPENSES

 11,590.00 01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS

 58,750.84 01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

 27,185.44 01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES

 0.00 01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL

 97,526.28 Total PREPAID EXPENSES:

FIXED ASSETS

 336,271.36 01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION

(216,601.70)01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION

 96,194.53 01-00-111350 - FA LAND

 327,592.81 01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS

(279,098.68)01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS

 56,330.15 01-00-111500 - FA YARDS

(50,304.28)01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS

 18,942.68 01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS

(18,130.12)01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK

 10,119,467.18 01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM

(7,189,077.80)01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM

 29,960.60 01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

(25,446.17)01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT

 875,183.70 01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

(660,317.49)01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT

 182,242.50 01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

(151,496.56)01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

 3,451,712.71 Total FIXED ASSETS:

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

 13,099.95 01-00-160200 - LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

(5,198.50)01-00-160999 - ACCUM. AMORTIZATION-EQUIPMENT

 7,901.45 Total LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT):

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

 38,265.69 01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

 38,265.69 Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY

(93,861.00)01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

(93,861.00)Total NET PENSION LIABILITY:

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

(208,060.00)01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

(208,060.00)Total DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Total Assets:  9,510,817.52 

Page 2GL - Balance Sheet (8/4/2023 -  8:30 AM)

Page 96 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139610
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-139902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-143010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-160200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-160999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225000


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

 57,202.18 01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP.

 57,202.18 Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 01-00-260100 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)

 0.00 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST):

LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 8,146.70 01-00-260200 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)

 8,146.70 Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT):

ACCRUED PAYROLL

 43,972.92 01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING

 144,380.02 01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES

 188,352.94 Total ACCRUED PAYROLL:

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

 0.00 01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL

 0.00 01-00-229007 - BOARD DIRECT DEPOSIT PR

 0.00 Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES:

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 152,453.67 01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 3,381.21 01-00-226002 - ANNEX SEC. 35 RoBott Land

 0.00 01-00-226004 - ANNEX 631-051-28 (550 Landers)

 32,519.84 01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS

 2,140.00 01-00-226007 - ANNEX 0631-071-29 (NAPA@ALTA)

 190,494.72 Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

BLUEFIN CC FEES

 0.00 01-00-226001 - BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES thru PORTAL

 0.00 Total BLUEFIN CC FEES:

CIP DEPOSIT

 0.00 01-00-226006 - CUST METER DEPOSIT

 0.00 Total CIP DEPOSIT:

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

 0.00 01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS

 0.00 Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS:

LONG TERM DEBT

 0.00 01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV

 10,849.16 01-00-211020 - DA01 CoSB REPAYMENT

 0.00 01-00-211030 - IDM PIPELINE FUTURE DEBT BAL

 10,849.16 Total LONG TERM DEBT:

DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE

(90,376.00)01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

(163,495.00)01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED

 0.00 01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

(253,871.00)Total DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE:

Page 3GL - Balance Sheet (8/4/2023 -  8:30 AM)

Page 97 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-260100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-260200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-226006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-229500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-211010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-211030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-225001


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW

 0.00 01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW:

Total Liabilities:  201,174.70 

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD

 0.00 01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS

 8,852,878.31 01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE

 175,623.35 01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

 10,849.16 01-00-310011 - DA01 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB

 9,039,350.82 Total FUND BALANCE:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 9,039,350.82 

 9,240,525.52 

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 9,309,642.82 

 270,292.00 

 9,510,817.52 

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund:  0.00 

Page 4GL - Balance Sheet (8/4/2023 -  8:30 AM)

Page 98 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-223110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-310011


G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
rs

an
do

va
l

8/
4/

20
23

 -
  8

:2
9 

A
M

 
Ju

ne
 2

02
3 

U
na

ud
ite

d
P

er
io

d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

F
un

d

01
-0

0
N

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

ep
t

R
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

 1
7,

63
0.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

00
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

IN
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

S
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 1
7,

63
0.

00
-1

6,
13

0.
00

 0
.0

0
-1

6,
13

0.
00

 0
.0

0

 1
43

,0
01

.0
0

01
-0

0-
41

00
10

B
A

S
IC

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 C

H
A

R
G

E
 1

4,
20

0.
00

 1
43

,0
01

.0
0

-1
28

,8
01

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-1

28
,8

01
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 7
,1

29
.3

5
01

-0
0-

41
00

15
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 1

0,
50

0.
00

 7
,1

29
.3

5
 3

,3
70

.6
5

 0
.0

0
3,

37
0.

65
 3

2.
10

 7
,9

80
.6

6
01

-0
0-

41
00

16
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 2

3,
80

0.
00

 7
,9

80
.6

6
 1

5,
81

9.
34

 0
.0

0
15

,8
19

.3
4

 6
6.

47

 7
1,

54
9.

68
01

-0
0-

41
00

20
B

U
L

K
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 9

7,
90

0.
00

 7
1,

54
9.

68
 2

6,
35

0.
32

 0
.0

0
26

,3
50

.3
2

 2
6.

92

 1
0,

91
0.

54
01

-0
0-

41
00

30
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

/I
N

S
T

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 9
,0

00
.0

0
 1

0,
91

0.
54

-1
,9

10
.5

4
 0

.0
0

-1
,9

10
.5

4
 0

.0
0

 4
33

,9
77

.0
0

01
-0

0-
41

10
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 M

E
T

E
R

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 5

88
,7

00
.0

0
 4

33
,9

77
.0

0
 1

54
,7

23
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
54

,7
23

.0
0

 2
6.

28

 2
04

,9
90

.9
4

01
-0

0-
41

10
01

R
E

S
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 2

26
,8

00
.0

0
 2

04
,9

90
.9

4
 2

1,
80

9.
06

 0
.0

0
 2

1,
80

9.
06

 9
.6

2

 6
1,

86
0.

00
01

-0
0-

41
20

00
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 S
T

A
N

D
B

Y
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 6

1,
86

0.
00

 6
1,

86
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

79
,5

90
.2

0
01

-0
0-

41
30

00
B

A
S

IC
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

H
A

R
G

E
 1

,0
21

,8
00

.0
0

 1
,0

79
,5

90
.2

0
-5

7,
79

0.
20

 0
.0

0
-5

7,
79

0.
20

 0
.0

0

 8
,3

93
.3

6
01

-0
0-

41
30

01
F

IR
E

 B
S

C
 0

.0
0

 8
,3

93
.3

6
-8

,3
93

.3
6

 0
.0

0
-8

,3
93

.3
6

 0
.0

0

 1
,7

07
.1

5
01

-0
0-

41
40

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 J
V

 B
U

L
K

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

A
L

E
S

 2
,5

00
.0

0
 1

,7
07

.1
5

 7
92

.8
5

 0
.0

0
79

2.
85

 3
1.

71

 8
1,

65
2.

87
01

-0
0-

41
70

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 8
1,

65
2.

87
-1

6,
65

2.
87

 0
.0

0
-1

6,
65

2.
87

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
70

03
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 C
S

A
70

/W
1

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
90

00
A

M
E

S
 B

A
S

IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
9,

24
0.

29
01

-0
0-

49
20

50
PA

C
 W

E
S

T
 B

A
N

K
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
S

 1
8,

00
0.

00
 1

9,
24

0.
29

-1
,2

40
.2

9
 0

.0
0

-1
,2

40
.2

9
 0

.0
0

 2
,1

41
,5

60
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,1

49
,6

13
.0

4
 2

,1
49

,6
13

.0
4

-8
,0

53
.0

4
-8

,0
53

.0
4

 0
.0

0
R

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

R
10

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 9
1,

54
2.

46
01

-0
0-

49
10

00
G

A
02

 G
E

N
 L

E
V

Y
 I

M
P

 D
IS

T
 A

 B
H

 7
8,

30
0.

00
 9

1,
54

2.
46

-1
3,

24
2.

46
 0

.0
0

-1
3,

24
2.

46
 0

.0
0

 1
32

.9
1

01
-0

0-
49

10
10

D
A

01
 D

E
B

T
 S

R
V

C
 I

M
P

1 
(B

H
 B

O
N

D
)

 0
.0

0
 1

32
.9

1
-1

32
.9

1
 0

.0
0

-1
32

.9
1

 0
.0

0

 9
1,

01
9.

19
01

-0
0-

49
10

20
G

A
01

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 (
B

V
D

)
 7

7,
70

0.
00

 9
1,

01
9.

19
-1

3,
31

9.
19

 0
.0

0
-1

3,
31

9.
19

 0
.0

0

 4
4,

31
3.

66
01

-0
0-

49
10

40
G

A
03

 I
D

 G
M

 G
E

N
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 3
6,

10
0.

00
 4

4,
31

3.
66

-8
,2

13
.6

6
 0

.0
0

-8
,2

13
.6

6
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

96
4.

43
01

-0
0-

49
20

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 4
,8

00
.0

0
 4

0,
96

4.
43

-3
6,

16
4.

43
 0

.0
0

-3
6,

16
4.

43
 0

.0
0

 1
5,

21
2.

68
01

-0
0-

49
60

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

N
O

N
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
)

 3
8,

40
0.

00
 1

5,
21

2.
68

 2
3,

18
7.

32
 0

.0
0

23
,1

87
.3

2
 6

0.
38

 1
8,

90
8.

67
01

-0
0-

49
99

01
G

M
 W

E
L

L
 R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

 0
.0

0
 1

8,
90

8.
67

-1
8,

90
8.

67
 0

.0
0

-1
8,

90
8.

67
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

92
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
9,

00
9.

00
01

-0
0-

49
99

96
P

R
O

P
 1

 R
E

V
. A

C
C

T
.

 0
.0

0
 2

9,
00

9.
00

-2
9,

00
9.

00
 0

.0
0

-2
9,

00
9.

00
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

99
A

W
A

C
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
35

,3
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

31
,1

03
.0

0
 3

31
,1

03
.0

0
-9

5,
80

3.
00

-9
5,

80
3.

00
 0

.0
0

R
10

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(8
/4

/2
02

3 
- 

 8
:2

9 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

Page 99 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-417003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499996
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-499999


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 2
,3

76
,8

60
.0

0
 2

,4
80

,7
16

.0
4

 2
,4

80
,7

16
.0

4
-1

03
,8

56
.0

4
 0

.0
0

-1
03

,8
56

.0
4

 0
.0

0
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 8
,9

37
.5

1
01

-0
0-

56
20

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 7

,9
00

.0
0

 8
,9

37
.5

1
-1

,0
37

.5
1

 0
.0

0
-1

,0
37

.5
1

 0
.0

0

 2
,9

99
.8

0
01

-0
0-

56
30

00
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 4

,5
00

.0
0

 2
,9

99
.8

0
 1

,5
00

.2
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.2
0

 3
3.

34

 1
3,

92
7.

36
01

-0
0-

56
40

00
O

T
H

E
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 7

,5
00

.0
0

 1
3,

92
7.

36
-6

,4
27

.3
6

 0
.0

0
-6

,4
27

.3
6

 0
.0

0

 3
68

,7
93

.2
6

01
-0

0-
57

10
00

D
E

P
R

E
C

I A
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 0

.0
0

 3
68

,7
93

.2
6

-3
68

,7
93

.2
6

 0
.0

0
-3

68
,7

93
.2

6
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
11

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
,4

95
.2

8
01

-0
0-

57
21

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 O

F
 L

E
A

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 2
,4

95
.2

8
-2

,4
95

.2
8

 0
.0

0
-2

,4
95

.2
8

 0
.0

0

 2
83

.8
4

01
-0

0-
57

22
00

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 O
N

 L
E

A
S

E
S

 0
.0

0
 2

83
.8

4
-2

83
.8

4
 0

.0
0

-2
83

.8
4

 0
.0

0

-2
,7

00
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
23

00
C

O
N

T
R

A
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
-2

,7
00

.0
0

 2
,7

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
,7

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
97

.0
0

01
-0

0-
58

10
00

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

 1
,0

00
.0

0
 1

97
.0

0
 8

03
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
03

.0
0

 8
0.

30

-2
,6

62
.0

8
01

-0
0-

59
30

00
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 /
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 M

IS
C

 5
00

.0
0

-2
,6

62
.0

8
 3

,1
62

.0
8

 0
.0

0
 3

,1
62

.0
8

 6
32

.4
2

-4
,3

58
.2

4
01

-0
0-

59
40

00
G

A
IN

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

A
S

S
E

T
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

 0
.0

0
-4

,3
58

.2
4

 4
,3

58
.2

4
 0

.0
0

 4
,3

58
.2

4
 0

.0
0

-9
,1

56
.1

5
01

-0
0-

59
40

01
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 0

.0
0

-9
,1

56
.1

5
 9

,1
56

.1
5

 0
.0

0
 9

,1
56

.1
5

 0
.0

0

 2
1,

40
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 3
78

,7
57

.5
8

 3
78

,7
57

.5
8

-3
57

,3
57

.5
8

-3
57

,3
57

.5
8

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 2
1,

40
0.

00
 3

78
,7

57
.5

8
 3

78
,7

57
.5

8
-3

57
,3

57
.5

8
 0

.0
0

-3
57

,3
57

.5
8

 0
.0

0
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

00
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
-2

,1
01

,9
58

.4
6

-2
,1

01
,9

58
.4

6
-2

53
,5

01
.5

4
-2

,3
55

,4
60

.0
0

01
-0

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
63

,7
17

.1
1

01
-0

1-
56

00
30

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 3
51

,5
61

.0
0

 3
63

,7
17

.1
1

-1
2,

15
6.

11
 0

.0
0

-1
2,

15
6.

11
 0

.0
0

 1
3,

08
6.

00
01

-0
1-

56
00

60
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-A
U

D
IT

O
R

 1
8,

40
0.

00
 1

3,
08

6.
00

 5
,3

14
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
,3

14
.0

0
 2

8.
88

 4
5,

54
1.

60
01

-0
1-

56
00

70
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-L
E

G
A

L
 4

0,
00

0.
00

 4
5,

54
1.

60
-5

,5
41

.6
0

 0
.0

0
-5

,5
41

.6
0

 0
.0

0

 1
0,

49
9.

22
01

-0
1-

56
00

75
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 A
F

FA
IR

S
 C

W
S

A
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 1
0,

49
9.

22
-4

99
.2

2
 0

.0
0

-4
99

.2
2

 0
.0

0

 1
02

,7
04

.8
0

01
-0

1-
56

00
80

P
E

R
S

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 9
9,

70
0.

00
 1

02
,7

04
.8

0
-3

,0
04

.8
0

 0
.0

0
-3

,0
04

.8
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 6

8 
E

X
P

 (
IN

C
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
6,

06
0.

97
01

-0
1-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 1
8,

30
0.

00
 1

6,
06

0.
97

 2
,2

39
.0

3
 0

.0
0

 2
,2

39
.0

3
 1

2.
24

 6
,8

04
.2

2
01

-0
1-

56
01

10
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

/F
A

X
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
/W

E
B

 5
,9

00
.0

0
 6

,8
04

.2
2

-9
04

.2
2

 0
.0

0
-9

04
.2

2
 0

.0
0

 9
68

.1
0

01
-0

1-
56

01
20

M
A

IL
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,6

00
.0

0
 9

68
.1

0
 6

31
.9

0
 0

.0
0

 6
31

.9
0

 3
9.

49

 1
14

,5
42

.1
1

01
-0

1-
56

01
40

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
 -

  O
T

H
E

R
 1

23
,2

00
.0

0
 1

14
,5

42
.1

1
 8

,6
57

.8
9

 0
.0

0
 8

,6
57

.8
9

 7
.0

3

 6
4,

20
8.

50
01

-0
1-

56
01

60
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
/L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 6
3,

00
0.

00
 6

4,
20

8.
50

-1
,2

08
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-1
,2

08
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

62
9.

16
01

-0
1-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

5,
30

0.
00

 1
1,

62
9.

16
 3

,6
70

.8
4

 0
.0

0
 3

,6
70

.8
4

 2
3.

99

 1
0,

28
1.

45
01

-0
1-

56
01

80
D

U
E

S
 &

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
 1

7,
30

0.
00

 1
0,

28
1.

45
 7

,0
18

.5
5

 0
.0

0
 7

,0
18

.5
5

 4
0.

57

 1
2,

71
6.

92
01

-0
1-

56
02

00
P

O
W

E
R

/P
R

O
PA

N
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 &
 Y

A
R

D
S

 1
3,

40
0.

00
 1

2,
71

6.
92

 6
83

.0
8

 0
.0

0
 6

83
.0

8
 5

.1
0

 2
,2

94
.5

7
01

-0
1-

56
02

20
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 2
,2

94
.5

7
-7

94
.5

7
 0

.0
0

-7
94

.5
7

 0
.0

0

 2
42

.7
2

01
-0

1-
56

02
21

B
A

D
 D

E
B

T
-L

IE
N

S
/U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

A
B

L
E

 1
,5

00
.0

0
 2

42
.7

2
 1

,2
57

.2
8

 0
.0

0
 1

,2
57

.2
8

 8
3.

82

 9
,7

44
.2

9
01

-0
1-

56
03

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
/P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 9
,7

44
.2

9
-7

44
.2

9
 0

.0
0

-7
44

.2
9

 0
.0

0

 1
58

,2
48

.5
0

01
-0

1-
56

10
00

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 2
03

,4
00

.0
0

 1
58

,2
48

.5
0

 4
5,

15
1.

50
 0

.0
0

 4
5,

15
1.

50
 2

2.
20

 1
4,

07
5.

29
01

-0
1-

56
11

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 1
4,

07
5.

29
-4

,0
75

.2
9

 0
.0

0
-4

,0
75

.2
9

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

00
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 F

R
IN

G
E

 E
X

P
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(8
/4

/2
02

3 
- 

 8
:2

9 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

Page 100 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-572100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-572200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-572300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-00-594001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561501


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
16

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
01

.9
4

01
-0

1-
56

17
00

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

F
U

N
D

 0
.0

0
 1

01
.9

4
-1

01
.9

4
 0

.0
0

-1
01

.9
4

 0
.0

0

 1
,0

03
,0

61
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 9
57

,4
67

.4
7

 9
57

,4
67

.4
7

 4
5,

59
3.

53
 4

5,
59

3.
53

 4
.5

5
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
,3

73
.7

9
01

-0
1-

56
40

01
PA

R
S

 T
R

U
S

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

73
.7

9
-1

,3
73

.7
9

 0
.0

0
-1

,3
73

.7
9

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

73
.7

9
 1

,3
73

.7
9

-1
,3

73
.7

9
-1

,3
73

.7
9

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
,0

03
,0

61
.0

0
 9

58
,8

41
.2

6
 9

58
,8

41
.2

6
 4

4,
21

9.
74

 0
.0

0
 4

4,
21

9.
74

 4
.4

1
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 9

58
,8

41
.2

6
 9

58
,8

41
.2

6
 4

4,
21

9.
74

 1
,0

03
,0

61
.0

0

01
-0

5
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
D

ep
t

E
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
55

,4
68

.5
2

01
-0

5-
54

10
20

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 C

O
M

P
E

N
S

A
T

IO
N

 3
66

,7
00

.0
0

 3
55

,4
68

.5
2

 1
1,

23
1.

48
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

23
1.

48
 3

.0
6

 5
,8

39
.2

6
01

-0
5-

54
10

30
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

 8
,0

00
.0

0
 5

,8
39

.2
6

 2
,1

60
.7

4
 0

.0
0

 2
,1

60
.7

4
 2

7.
01

 4
1,

03
1.

15
01

-0
5-

54
10

60
V

E
H

IC
L

E
/T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 3

8,
10

0.
00

 4
1,

03
1.

15
-2

,9
31

.1
5

 0
.0

0
-2

,9
31

.1
5

 0
.0

0

 4
0,

95
8.

51
01

-0
5-

54
10

70
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-F
U

E
L

 8
3,

00
0.

00
 4

0,
95

8.
51

 4
2,

04
1.

49
 0

.0
0

 4
2,

04
1.

49
 5

0.
65

 6
6,

50
9.

21
01

-0
5-

54
10

90
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 7

8,
80

0.
00

 6
6,

50
9.

21
 1

2,
29

0.
79

 0
.0

0
 1

2,
29

0.
79

 1
5.

60

 6
.9

0
01

-0
5-

54
10

95
S

H
R

IN
K

A
G

E
 0

.0
0

 6
.9

0
-6

.9
0

 0
.0

0
-6

.9
0

 0
.0

0

 1
0,

39
8.

00
01

-0
5-

54
11

10
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 1
0,

30
0.

00
 1

0,
39

8.
00

-9
8.

00
 0

.0
0

-9
8.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
1,

23
1.

00
01

-0
5-

54
11

20
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
R

V
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 2

1,
23

1.
00

 3
8,

76
9.

00
 0

.0
0

 3
8,

76
9.

00
 6

4.
62

 5
7,

08
1.

67
01

-0
5-

54
11

40
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 R
E

PA
IR

S
 8

6,
30

0.
00

 5
7,

08
1.

67
 2

9,
21

8.
33

 0
.0

0
 2

9,
21

8.
33

 3
3.

86

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

41
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
B

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 1
6,

28
0.

93
01

-0
5-

54
11

50
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/R

E
PA

IR
 1

5,
50

0.
00

 1
6,

28
0.

93
-7

80
.9

3
 0

.0
0

-7
80

.9
3

 0
.0

0

 7
,1

59
.3

1
01

-0
5-

54
11

90
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 7
,5

00
.0

0
 7

,1
59

.3
1

 3
40

.6
9

 0
.0

0
 3

40
.6

9
 4

.5
4

 1
8,

50
7.

35
01

-0
5-

54
12

10
D

IS
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

4,
60

0.
00

 1
8,

50
7.

35
-3

,9
07

.3
5

 0
.0

0
-3

,9
07

.3
5

 0
.0

0

 1
23

,1
17

.3
4

01
-0

5-
54

12
50

P
O

W
E

R
 W

E
L

L
S

 &
 P

U
M

P
S

 1
37

,0
00

.0
0

 1
23

,1
17

.3
4

 1
3,

88
2.

66
 0

.0
0

 1
3,

88
2.

66
 1

0.
13

 1
1,

89
5.

11
01

-0
5-

54
13

00
O

T
H

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 1
4,

50
0.

00
 1

1,
89

5.
11

 2
,6

04
.8

9
 0

.0
0

 2
,6

04
.8

9
 1

7.
96

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

00
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

 T
O

 C
IP

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
20

00
A

M
E

S
 W

A
T

E
R

 6
2,

30
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
2,

30
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
2,

30
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 E

X
P

 (
IN

C
) 

- 
O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 I

N
S

U
R

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
11

00
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 9
83

,1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 7

75
,4

84
.2

6
 7

75
,4

84
.2

6
 2

07
,6

15
.7

4
 2

07
,6

15
.7

4
 2

1.
12

E
05

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 9
83

,1
00

.0
0

 7
75

,4
84

.2
6

 7
75

,4
84

.2
6

 2
07

,6
15

.7
4

 0
.0

0
 2

07
,6

15
.7

4
 2

1.
12

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 7

75
,4

84
.2

6
 7

75
,4

84
.2

6
 2

07
,6

15
.7

4
 9

83
,1

00
.0

0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(8
/4

/2
02

3 
- 

 8
:2

9 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

Page 101 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-561700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-05-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
-0

9
D

ir
ec

to
rs

D
ep

t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 3
,9

25
.4

5
01

-0
9-

56
00

27
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 J
. B

U
R

K
H

A
R

T
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 3
,9

25
.4

5
 5

,5
74

.5
5

 0
.0

0
 5

,5
74

.5
5

 5
8.

68

 7
,9

11
.1

3
01

-0
9-

56
00

28
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
cK

E
N

Z
IE

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 7

,9
11

.1
3

 1
,5

88
.8

7
 0

.0
0

 1
,5

88
.8

7
 1

6.
72

 1
1,

50
5.

76
01

-0
9-

56
00

29
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
L

O
S

E
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 1
1,

50
5.

76
-2

,0
05

.7
6

 0
.0

0
-2

,0
05

.7
6

 0
.0

0

 7
,5

55
.3

2
01

-0
9-

56
00

30
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 D
IC

H
T

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 7

,5
55

.3
2

 1
,9

44
.6

8
 0

.0
0

 1
,9

44
.6

8
 2

0.
47

 9
,4

84
.4

8
01

-0
9-

56
00

31
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
H

A
P

M
A

N
 9

,5
00

.0
0

 9
,4

84
.4

8
 1

5.
52

 0
.0

0
 1

5.
52

 0
.1

6

 4
7,

50
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

38
2.

14
 4

0,
38

2.
14

 7
,1

17
.8

6
 7

,1
17

.8
6

 1
4.

98
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
7,

50
0.

00
 4

0,
38

2.
14

 4
0,

38
2.

14
 7

,1
17

.8
6

 0
.0

0
 7

,1
17

.8
6

 1
4.

98
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 4

0,
38

2.
14

 4
0,

38
2.

14
 7

,1
17

.8
6

 4
7,

50
0.

00

01
-1

0
C

IP
D

ep
t

E
20

C
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

98
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 C
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

99
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 W
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

O
R

 C
I P

 O
N

L
Y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
,1

93
.5

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

04
P

R
O

P
1 

B
D

V
/I

D
G

M
 I

N
T

E
G

R
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

 0
.0

0
 5

,1
93

.5
0

-5
,1

93
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-5
,1

93
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 9
,8

00
.5

6
01

-1
0-

56
19

19
H

D
W

D
#2

 I
N

T
E

R
T

IE
 0

.0
0

 9
,8

00
.5

6
-9

,8
00

.5
6

 0
.0

0
-9

,8
00

.5
6

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

34
IN

T
E

R
T

IE
 @

 L
U

N
A

 V
IS

T
A

 (
H

D
W

D
#1

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 9
8.

90
01

-1
0-

56
19

37
G

M
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

el
l 

13
)

 0
.0

0
 9

8.
90

-9
8.

90
 0

.0
0

-9
8.

90
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

38
P A

R
S

 1
15

 T
R

U
S

T
 A

C
C

T
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

39
A

N
N

E
X

 R
oB

ot
t 

L
A

N
D

 S
E

C
.3

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

40
S

H
O

P
 E

Q
U

IP
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

45
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

50
L

A
N

D
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 1
4,

30
6.

00
01

-1
0-

56
19

55
O

F
F

IC
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 5
,0

00
.0

0
 1

4,
30

6.
00

-9
,3

06
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-9
,3

06
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

60
Y

A
R

D
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

65
F

U
E

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

70
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

75
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 -
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 1

19
,0

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
19

,0
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

19
,0

00
.0

0
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

80
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,9

09
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

03
T

E
S

T
 B

O
R

IN
G

S
/M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 W

E
L

L
S

 0
.0

0
 1

,9
09

.0
0

-1
,9

09
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-1
,9

09
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
5,

35
4.

14
01

-1
0-

56
20

04
M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 (

D
W

R
/D

A
C

I)
 2

98
,0

36
.0

0
 2

5,
35

4.
14

 2
72

,6
81

.8
6

 0
.0

0
 2

72
,6

81
.8

6
 9

1.
49

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

05
A

N
N

E
X

 0
63

1-
07

1-
29

 (
N

A
PA

@
A

L
T

A
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 2
96

.7
0

01
-1

0-
56

20
06

P
I/

C
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
- 

P
IP

E
L

IN
E

S
/C

O
N

S
O

L
 0

.0
0

 2
96

.7
0

-2
96

.7
0

 0
.0

0
-2

96
.7

0
 0

.0
0

 4
22

,0
36

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

6,
95

8.
80

 5
6,

95
8.

80
 3

65
,0

77
.2

0
 3

65
,0

77
.2

0
 8

6.
50

E
20

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 4
22

,0
36

.0
0

 5
6,

95
8.

80
 5

6,
95

8.
80

 3
65

,0
77

.2
0

 0
.0

0
 3

65
,0

77
.2

0
 8

6.
50

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

10
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 5

6,
95

8.
80

 5
6,

95
8.

80
 3

65
,0

77
.2

0
 4

22
,0

36
.0

0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(8
/4

/2
02

3 
- 

 8
:2

9 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

Page 102 of 126

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-09-560031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561939
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2023:01-10-562006


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

,4
80

,7
16

.0
4

 2
,4

80
,7

16
.0

4
-1

03
,8

56
.0

4
-1

03
,8

56
.0

4
 0

.0
0

 2
,3

76
,8

60
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 2

,2
10

,4
24

.0
4

 2
,2

10
,4

24
.0

4
 2

66
,6

72
.9

6
 2

66
,6

72
.9

6
 1

0.
77

 2
,4

77
,0

97
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
-2

70
,2

92
.0

0
-2

70
,2

92
.0

0
 3

70
,5

29
.0

0
 1

00
,2

37
.0

0

 2
,4

77
,0

97
.0

0

 2
,3

76
,8

60
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 2
,2

10
,4

24
.0

4

 2
,4

80
,7

16
.0

4

 2
,2

10
,4

24
.0

4

 2
,4

80
,7

16
.0

4

 2
66

,6
72

.9
6

-1
03

,8
56

.0
4

 2
66

,6
72

.9
6

-1
03

,8
56

.0
4

 1
0.

77

 0
.0

0

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

 1
00

,2
37

.0
0

-2
70

,2
92

.0
0

-2
70

,2
92

.0
0

 3
70

,5
29

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(8
/4

/2
02

3 
- 

 8
:2

9 
A

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

Page 103 of 126



Page 104 of 126



7/6/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 768.39

7/6/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 31.78

7/6/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,813.55

7/6/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,197.49

7/6/2023 0 CALPERS 5,250.47

7/6/2023 32304 PAYROLL 2,288.75

7/6/2023 32305 PAYROLL 1,461.50

7/6/2023 32306 PAYROLL 4,895.31

7/6/2023 32307 PAYROLL 1,740.48

7/6/2023 32308 PAYROLL 1,757.63

7/6/2023 32309 PAYROLL 1,571.97

7/6/2023 32310 PAYROLL 2,460.51

7/6/2023 32311 PAYROLL 1,516.23

7/6/2023 32312 PAYROLL 3,215.99

7/13/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 225.60

7/18/2023 32322 AUTOZONEPARTS 412.05

7/18/2023 32323 AVALON URGENT CARE INC. 130.00

7/18/2023 32324 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 2,064.90

7/18/2023 32325 CORE & MAIN LP 2,748.59

7/18/2023 32326 COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO TREASURER 1,525.39

7/18/2023 32327 EAGLE PUMP SERVICES, INC. 964.88

7/18/2023 32328 FORSHOCK 780.00

7/18/2023 32329 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC 211.52

7/18/2023 32330 GRISWOLD INDUSTRIES 3,366.59

7/18/2023 32331 HASA, INC. 925.69

7/18/2023 32332 HD SUPPLY, INC. 1,341.50

7/18/2023 32333 MELONIE HELLER 46.51

7/18/2023 32334 HI-DESERT STAR 1,510.50

7/18/2023 32335 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 593.83

7/18/2023 32336 JOHN'S GARAGE,LLC 137.13

7/18/2023 32337 MOJAVE WATER AGENCY 13,706.00

7/18/2023 32338 PETTY CASH 264.28

8/4/2023 9:23:36 AM Page 1

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 7/1/2023 thru 7/31/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 105 of 126



7/18/2023 32339 DAVID REWAL 100.00

7/18/2023 32340 SBRK FINANCE HOLDING, INC. 21,343.77

7/18/2023 32341 SDRMA 16,499.27

7/18/2023 32342 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 50.25

7/18/2023 32343 US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC 424.03

7/18/2023 32344 YUCCA VALLEY AUTO PARTS INC 115.23

7/19/2023 0 CARDMEMBER SERVICES 10,717.64

7/19/2023 0 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP 13,959.88

7/20/2023 0 IRS PAYROLL 4,141.37

7/20/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,263.28

7/20/2023 0 CALPERS 6,281.84

7/20/2023 32313 PAYROLL 2,358.41

7/20/2023 32314 PAYROLL 1,704.03

7/20/2023 32315 PAYROLL 5,191.89

7/20/2023 32316 PAYROLL 2,697.56

7/20/2023 32317 PAYROLL 1,816.71

7/20/2023 32318 PAYROLL 2,271.45

7/20/2023 32319 PAYROLL 1,812.28

7/20/2023 32320 PAYROLL 1,619.13

7/20/2023 32321 PAYROLL 2,691.79

7/20/2023 32345 CUSTOMER REFUND 222.58

7/20/2023 32346 CUSTOMER REFUND 140.85

7/20/2023 32347 CUSTOMER REFUND 54.18

7/20/2023 32348 CUSTOMER REFUND 165.81

7/20/2023 32349 CUSTOMER REFUND 72.76

7/20/2023 32350 CUSTOMER REFUND 448.49

7/20/2023 32351 CUSTOMER REFUND 124.47

7/20/2023 32352 CUSTOMER REFUND 97.31

7/20/2023 32353 CUSTOMER REFUND 234.93

7/20/2023 32354 CUSTOMER REFUND 107.84

7/20/2023 32355 CUSTOMER REFUND 75.01

7/20/2023 32356 CUSTOMER REFUND 12.93

8/4/2023 9:23:36 AM Page 2

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 7/1/2023 thru 7/31/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 106 of 126



7/20/2023 32357 CUSTOMER REFUND 38.20

7/20/2023 32358 CUSTOMER REFUND 78.09

7/20/2023 32359 CUSTOMER REFUND 100.00

7/20/2023 32360 CUSTOMER REFUND 816.84

7/20/2023 32361 CUSTOMER REFUND 122.02

7/26/2023 0 AT&T MOBILITY 968.04

7/26/2023 0 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 336.18

7/26/2023 0 EDD PAYROLL 568.29

7/26/2023 0 BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS 837.21

7/26/2023 0 SPRINGBROOK ACH 134.59

Total 165,741.44

8/4/2023 9:23:36 AM Page 3

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 7/1/2023 thru 7/31/2023

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 107 of 126



Page 108 of 126



DATE: 8/1/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production JULY 2023

 

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 242,610 1,814,723 132               166 228.7 5.57

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 106,550 796,994 90                 80 147.8 2.45

Well 7 140,530 1,051,164 110               136 159.3 3.23

Well 8 674,500 5,045,260 371               380 226.7 15.48

Well 9 918,900 6,873,372 430               440 266.4 21.10

Well 10 43,240 323,435 77                 92 69.9 0.99

Total 2,126,330 15,904,948 1098.8 48.81

Maximum Day Demand

Date 7/22/2023

Total Production (Gallons) 803800.8

A Boosters 124,230 929,240 130               150 118.8

C Boosters 180,100 1,347,148 174               175 128.7

Total 304,330 2,276,388

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\New Monthly Production and Well Stats - 2021 to current

Page 109 of 126



Page 110 of 126



DATE: 8/1/2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Laun Hanson

RE: Goat Mountain Production JULY  2023

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 257,770 1,928,120 186              220 172.9 5.92

Well GMW3 368,200 2,754,136 293              320 156.8 8.45

Total 625,970 4,682,256 329.7 14.37

Maximum Day Demand

Date 7/15/2023

Total Production (Gallons) 266512.4

GM booster 234,000 1,750,320 244              222 119.6

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2023\Goat mountain production

Page 111 of 126



Page 112 of 126



UTILTY BILLING SERVICE ORDERS 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

After Hours Call Out 12 5 4 4 3 0 2 1 5 0 2 5 6 37

Backflow (Misc/Lock-off or Un-Lock) 47 0 6 3 0 6 3 2 0 3 6 0 3 32
Customer Requested Asst 107 8 13 15 16 13 7 12 3 2 1 6 6 102
Reported Leaks 67 10 6 9 5 7 7 4 5 3 4 7 6 73
Destroy Service Line 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Exchange Meter 89 5 6 6 6 4 2 3 5 7 7 10 4 65
Fire Flow Test 30 3 5 0 4 4 2 4 2 0 1 2 2 29
Hangtag 219 5 11 17 12 6 9 11 10 6 11 15 9 122
Install New Service 34 1 2 0 2 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 2 10
Miscellaneous 131 10 6 9 14 8 23 14 10 8 16 13 16 147
Open New Service (New Owner or Tenant) 245 41 30 32 29 23 18 12 22 18 17 23 33 298
Pull Meter 37 0 0 2 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 5
Reread Meter/Read Meter 488 16 32 14 36 18 13 8 17 17 22 25 31 249
Tamper 8 2 4 3 1 0 0 0 1 0 2 1 3 17
Unlock Service 127 8 28 12 25 9 10 33 18 3 15 33 8 202
Verify Meter Locked 75 2 34 7 6 16 7 12 14 6 8 15 6 133
TOTAL 1716 116 187 133 159 114 105 117 112 73 112 156 137 1521

UTILTY BILLING INFORMATION 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Active Residential Accounts Billed 9748 993 1186 1001 1197 1005 1194 1003 1194 1006 1196 1009 1214 13198

Inactive Residential Accounts Billed 1394 165 143 160 133 157 137 161 140 163 138 162 128 1787
Active Agricultural Accounts Billed 375 34 20 32 21 31 18 30 17 28 18 27 17 293
Inactive Agricultural Accounts Billed 156 18 20 18 19 18 22 18 20 15 20 13 15 216
Active Commercial Accounts Billed 64 3 14 3 14 4 14 4 14 4 13 5 13 105
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 1-inch Meter 248 59 0 55 0 59 0 64 0 61 0 69 0 367
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 2-inch Meter 131 16 16 13 16 17 16 15 16 15 13 13 13 179
Active Number of JV Cash Sales Accounts 507 66 58 56 64 64 63 63 56 57 57 58 60 722
Active Fire Accounts Billed 16 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 3 1 24
Active Construction Meter Accounts Billed 16 3 3 3 4 4 4 3 3 3 2 2 2 36
TOTAL 12655 1360 1461 1344 1469 1362 1469 1364 1461 1355 1458 1361 1463 16927

DELINQUENT ACCOUNT BILLING 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts - DQ 2382 305 272 312 291 307 288 295 243 284 262 252 281 3392

Agricultural Accounts - DQ 239 31 24 25 27 26 23 29 18 22 23 22 13 283
Commercial Accounts - DQ 18 4 0 3 0 2 1 1 0 0 2 0 1 14
Bulk Accounts - DQ 56 5 6 2 10 3 12 3 9 1 8 0 10 69
TOTAL 2695 345 302 342 328 338 324 328 270 307 295 274 305 3758

LOCK-OFF SERVICE - NON-PAYMENT 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Residential Accounts L/O 35 0 52 0 20 44 0 52 13 0 12 44 0 237

Residential Payment Plans - Initiated 1 1 1 0 0 2 1 2 4 4 2 2 0 19
Residential Payment Plans - Failed 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 3
Agricultural Accounts L/O 53 0 6 0 1 3 0 5 0 0 0 1 0 16
Commercial Account L/O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bulk Accounts L/O 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 2
TOTAL 90 1 59 1 21 49 1 60 17 5 15 48 0 277

OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE SERVICE ORDERS 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

AirVac Maintenance 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

AirVac Replacement 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Bulk Stations Maintenance 7 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 2 3 9
Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 8 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 2
Goat Mountain Main Line Repair 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Goat Mountain Service Line Replacement 3 1 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 1 1 0 1 8
Goat Mountain Service Line Repair 7 2 3 2 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 2 2 15
Hydrant Maint. 1 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 2 6
Pressure Complaint 11 2 3 0 0 2 3 1 0 1 1 0 3 16
Repair Mainline 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Repair Service Line 79 11 8 11 6 2 1 3 5 5 3 3 7 65
Replace Service Line 47 3 4 1 3 0 0 1 2 11 11 14 7 57
Valve Maintenance 194 0 21 13 0 0 13 36 2 21 18 9 3 136
Water Quality Issues Customer Reported (taste, 

Odor, Color)
4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Well Water Level 4 1 1 1 1 4

TOTAL 369 22 43 29 13 5 19 44 10 40 37 32 28 322

SAFETY TRAINING AND INSPECTIONS 2021/22 J A S O N D J F M A M J TOTAL

Monthly Safety Training 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12

Operations "Tail-Gate" Safety Training 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12
Monthly Inspections - Fire Extinguisher 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12
Monthly Inspections - Vehicles 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12
Quarterly Inspections - Facility 4 1 1 1 1 4
Quarterly Inspections - 90-day BIT 4 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Tank/Reservoir 4 1 1 1 1 4
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Fuel 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Generators 12 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 12
TOTAL 84 9 6 6 8 6 7 8 7 6 9 6 6 84

1853 2058 1855 1998 1874 1925 1921 1877 1786 1926 1877 1939 22889

To:  Marina West
From:  Rosa Carrick
Subject: Service Order Report  June 2023

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023

Page 113 of 126



Page 114 of 126



Page 115 of 126



Page 116 of 126



Page 117 of 126



Page 118 of 126



Page 119 of 126



Page 120 of 126



Page 121 of 126



Page 122 of 126



Page 123 of 126



Page 124 of 126



Page 125 of 126



Page 126 of 126


	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
	MEETING AGENDA
	1.0 SR Britton 08 08 2023.pdf
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	1.2 2023 08 08 APN 630-051-36 powerpoint.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7

	ADPF29B.tmp
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	2.1a  0631-071-29 Napa and Covelo Annex package complete.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	ADP7D56.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADPDB35.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	4.1 2023-0726 Bid Summary Meters.pdf
	Copy of 2023_07 - BDVWA Meter Replacement - Bid Canvass-new

	5.0 SR Appropriation Limit reso 08 08 2023.pdf
	BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	5.2 DOF Letter PriceandPopulation2023.pdf
	PricePop23CoverPage
	Subject:  Price Factor and Population Information

	rptSB90_1
	rptSB90_3


	5.1 23R-16 FY2023.24 Appropriation Limit 08 08 2023.pdf
	5.2 23.24 posting Gann Limit publication worksheet bdvwa.pdf
	BDVWA


	ADP1BC9.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
	MEETING MINUTES

	1.2a SER_Patent_1226200 Britton.PDF
	Serial Patent 1226200

	A96dr2my_17j372b_3eg.tmp
	Local Disk
	file:///dcserver/Departments_Data/OPEN%20SHARE/BOARD%20OF%20DIRECTORS/Working/2023%2008%2008%20Regular%20BOD%20Meeting/1.3%20RE%20BighornDVWA%20Meter%20behind%20fence%20jan%204%202023.txt


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



